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MINISTER OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA

in the year 2015, non-oil and gas manufacturing industry grew at 5.04%. this growth 
was lower than the growth of non-oil and gas manufacturing industry in 2014, but was 
still higher than the growth of total Gross Domestic Product (GDP) in 2015 that was 
4.79%. non-oil and gas manufacturing industry has contributed 18.18% to the total GDP 
in the year 2015, made it the biggest contribution among other GDP sectors.  

While the national economy is still facing a huge challenge as the excess of the uncertain 
global economy, the industrial sectors still work on progress as the backbone of the 
economic growth engine. the industry sub-sectors that reached the highest growth in 
2015 were among others: Fabricated Metal Products industry, computer, electronic and 
optical Products, and electrical equipment industry at 7.83%, Food & beverages industry 

at 7.54%, Machinery and equipment industry at 7.49%, and chemical, Pharmaceuticals, and traditional Medicine 
industry at 7.36%.

the relatively high growth of non-oil and gas manufacturing industry was supported by the number of investment 
in industry, especially from domestic investors. the realization of Domestic Direct investment (DDi) in industry 
reached Rp179.46 trillion, or increased about 14.95% from the DDi realization in 2014. While the realization of 
Foreign Direct investment (FDi) in industry reached uS$29.27 billion, or slightly increased about 2.59% from the 
FDi realization in 2014. 

the export value of non-oil and gas industry in January-December 2015 reached uS$ 108.60 billion, accounted 
for 72.23% of total national exports. Meanwhile, the imports value of non-oil and gas industry from January to 
December 2015 reached uS$ 109.52 billion. 

the indonesian government has issued Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 concerning Master Plan of 
national industry Development (Rencana induk Pembangunan industri nasional/RiPin) Year 2015-2035. RiPin 
is drafted to fulfill the mandate of law no. 3 Year 2014 concerning industry, in line with national Medium term 
Development Plan (Rencana Pembangunan Jangka Menengah nasional/RPJMn) 2015-2019, and also serves as 
guidance for the government and industrial stakeholders in the industrial planning and development for the next 
twenty years.

the long term development of national industry as regulated in RiPin has a vision to achieve “indonesia as a 
strong industrial country”. the characteristics of strong industry as expected are: (1) strong, deep, healthy and 
fair national industrial structure; (2) globally high competitive industry; and (3) innovation and technology based 
industry.

therefore, the national industry development should be planned and implemented by involving all related 
stakeholders in the industrial sector based on mutual understanding and mutual benefit. one aspect of the multi-
stakeholders collaboration that should be encouraged is promoting the investment in industrial sector troughout 
indonesia. 

i hope that this book can portray a comprehensive picture of indonesian dynamic economy and industrial 
performance, as well as the huge investment opportunities. thank you. 

MiniSteR oF inDuStRY 

aiRlanGGa HaRtaRto
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LANDSCAPE
indonesia is the world’s largest archipelago, with more than 17,500 islands scattering between 6 degrees north 
latitude to 11 degrees south latitude and from 95 degrees to 141 degrees east longitude. indonesia bridges two 
continents, asia and australia/oceania. this strategic position profoundly influences the country’s culture, social 
and political life, and the economy.

Spanning the length of 3,977 miles from the indian ocean to the Pacific ocean, if its territorial waters were 
included, the total area of indonesia would cover 1.9 million square miles.

the five major islands of indonesia are: Sumatra with an area of 473,606 square km, Java with an area of 132,107 
square km, Kalimantan with 539,460 square km, Sulawesi with 189,216 square km, and Papua covering an area 
of 421,981 square km. 

CLimAtE 

because of its location near the equator and archipelago characteristic, the indonesian climate along coastal areas 
is hot and humid year−round. the daily temperature range of Jakarta is 22° to 33°c (71° to 93°F) and varies little 
from wet to dry seasons. temperatures in upland areas tend to be cooler. indonesia has two monsoon seasons: a 
wet season from november to March and a dry season from June to october. between monsoons, the weather is 
more moderate. the northern parts of the country have only slight differences in precipitation during the wet and 
dry seasons.

NAturAL rESourCES 
the volcanic ash has created fertile soil that is ideal for growing crops, but large areas of indonesia cannot be 
cultivated because of swamps, soil erosion, or steep slopes. tropical forests cover 55 percent of the land, although 
this proportion has been shrinking due to deforestation. trees of the dipterocarps family, such as meranti, are a 
valuable forest resource. also important are ramin, sandalwood, ebony, and teak. teak in particular is grown in 
plantation forests. 
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the government has established many national parks to conserve the natural vegetation and native wildlife. there 
is a little or no commercial development is permitted in about half of the forests. the main important national parks 
include Gunung leuser (in northwestern Sumatra), Kerinci Seblat (in central Sumatra), bukit barisan Selatan (in 
southern Sumatra), ujung Kulon (in western Java), tanjung Puting (in central Kalimantan), and Komodo island 
(between Sumbawa and Flores). 

indonesia has significant deposits of oil and natural gas, most of which are concentrated along the eastern coast 
of Sumatra and in and around Kalimantan. indonesia produces more than 80 percent of Southeast asia’s oil and 
more than 35 percent of the world’s liquefied gas. tin on belitung and bangka islands, bauxite on bintan island, 
copper in Papua, nickel on Sulawesi, and coal on Sumatra are indonesia’s major mineral resources. Small amounts 
of silver, gold, diamonds, and rubies are also found. large parts of indonesia, especially in Kalimantan and Papua, 
have not been intensively explored for minerals. the seas surrounding indonesia yield abundant saltwater fish, 
pearls, shells, and agar (a substance extracted from seaweed). 

uNity iN DivErSity 
the indonesian national motto “unity in Diversity” points to one of the greatest attractions of indonesia. there 
are some 300 ethnic groups, a result of both the country’s unique geography and history. Many indonesians may 
see themselves first by their ethnic and cultural group and secondly as indonesians. the glue that binds the people 
together is the usage of the bahasa indonesia as the national language, and Pancasila as the national philosophy, 
which stresses the doctrine of unity and universal justice for all indonesians. 

iNDoNESiA PoPuLAtioN 2015 
the current population of the Republic of indonesia is about 255.5 million people, which is about 7.4% increase 
from the total population measured in the 2010 national census of indonesia. this population is smaller than 
that of the united States of america, but larger than Japan. based on the population and the area of the state, the 
population density of the country is about 337.1 people per square mile. 

iNDoNESiA PoPuLAtioN ProjECtioNS 
based on the estimated birth rates, death rates, and migration rates, the projection of indonesian population in 
the future as follows.
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the population policy is directed toward development of the population as human resources so that the national 
development can be more effective and valuable, while the quality of life will gradually improve. Meanwhile, 
the control of population growth is carried out by lowering the birth and mortality rate, especially that of infants 
and children. these efforts in particular have been implemented through family planning programs which are 
also addressed to improve the welfare of mother and child and at the same time to create a small, happy, and 
prosperous family. 

urbANizAtioN
like in many countries, particularly those in the developing countries, the city is always the major attraction for the 
rural people. this is especially true when the land no longer offers an effective means to sustain for life. indonesia 
is no exception. over the years, particularly after World War ii, cities have grown rapidly in population, resulting 
that municipal governments have not been very successful in coping with the impact of urbanization. Prevalent 
are the pressing needs for employment, housing, transportation and other social needs. 

in 2010, the percentage of indonesian people who live in the urban area was about 49.8%. While in 2015, the 
urban population is projected to be 53.3%. With the same urbanization rate and the assumption of economic 
development, the percentage of indonesian urban population would be 66.6% in 2035.

EthNiCS & CuLturE 
the culture of indonesia is one that is made up of over 300 ethnic groups, which brings little elements from 
each diverse culture to make up the one indonesian culture. the indian culture is what that has influenced the 
architecture in the country the most. the two most played sports in the country are badminton and football. lastly, 
the foods in indonesia are significantly influenced by the chinese, indian, Middle eastern, and european culture. 
the main dish is rice with a side of meat and vegetables. the main spice in dishes is chili spice.
the Javanese, who live mainly in central and eastern Java, are the largest ethnic group, constituting 45 percent of 
indonesia’s population. on the western end of Java are the Sundanese, who make up 14 percent of the population 
and are the second largest group. other significant ethnic groups include the Maduranese, who hail from Madura, 
off the northeast coast of Java, and make up 8 percent of the population; and the ethnic Malay, who are dispersed 
throughout several areas, and make up 7 percent of the population. 
among the ethnic groups on Sumatra are the bataks, who cluster around lake toba; the Minangkabau, living 
in the western highlands; the acehnese, living in the far north; and the lampungese, who live in the south. on 
Sulawesi, the Minahasans live in the north, the bugis and Makassarese cluster around the coasts in the south, and 
the toraja inhabit mostly in the midland. 
Kalimantan is populated by more than 200 groups; most of these are contributed by the Dayak ethnic group in 
the hinterland and ethnic Malay living on the coast. the people of Papua are of Melanesian descent, as are some 
residents living in the smaller eastern islands. Several million indonesians of chinese descent are concentrated in 
urban areas. Smaller numbers of indians, arabs, and europeans are scattered around the archipelago.

LANguAgE
about 300 languages and dialects are spoken in indonesia, but bahasa indonesia is the official and most widely 
spoken. While among the various local dialects, the most widely spoken is Javanese, as the population of the tribe 
is the biggest one.

rELigioN iN iNDoNESiA 
indonesia is a country that has no single state religion. However, there are six categories of religions that are 
recognized by the government, otherwise those religions may not be practiced. the six categories of religion are 
islam, Roman catholic, Protestant, Hindu, buddha, and confucius. about 87.2% of the indonesian people practices 
islamic religion. that number makes the country is considered to be the largest islamic population in the world. 
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thE voLAtiLE of gLobAL ECoNomy

in recent years, the national economy has been facing various tough challenges, particularly from volatility issues 
until global economic uncertainty. Since the central bank of the united States (uS), the Fed, announced plans 
to halt monetary policy stimulus in mid-2013, the global economy continues to be turmoil and flare up. Financial 
markets in some developing countries experiencing hard pressure in line with current capital reversal, mainly to 
the united States, that resulted currency exchange rates in a number of developing countries fluctuate with a 
weaken tendency. 

this condition is also worsened by the fact that china is entering deceleration phase, after a few years had always 
grown double digits. china’s economy grew at its slowest quarterly pace in seven years, touching down at levels 
last seen during the dark days of the global financial crisis in early 2009. 

Meanwhile, Japan, which is expected to be the growth engine in the region through aggressive economic stimulus 
policies, still has not shown strong enough prospects. Similarly, what happened in europe, the prospect of recovery 
from the economic crisis has not run as expected.

the weakening economy in many countries all over the world gets attention because policies in each country 
influence each other. the european economy is in the stage of post-discharge rehabilitation uK from the european 
union. not long after that, pound sterling immediately relative fell toward whole world currencies. capital owners 
began to move their assets in the uK to various other countries are considered more stable and promising, like the 
uS, Japan and emerging markets. after uK release from the eu (brexit), the uS dollar is experiencing a significant 
amplification. united States as the engine of global growth is in a position to maintain low interest rates to boost 
their economy.
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Developing countries are also experiencing similar circumstances. brazil and Russia experienced a recession 
due to its reliance on the commodities. this situation triggered iMF to revise the global economic growth, as 
the global economy being far from clear. World economic growth is currently so turmoil. it is inseparable from 
conditions of developing countries, including indonesia which has faced various challenges in the last two decades. 
those challenges include the weakening of the world economy, china’s economic structural slowdown and lower 
commodity prices. 

there are several issues that contributed to the current global economic uncertainty. Slowing china economy is a 
feared condition due to the weakening purchasing power and decreasing activity in the manufacturing as well as 
services sectors, in line with drop of imports demand. china’s government is trying to move from a manufacturing 
and export-driven economy to a service and domestically-driven one. So exports are declining after decades of 20% 
annual growth—a huge part of china’s latest slump. iMF reported that world economic growth is growing up only 
3.2%, which indicates that the slowdown is widespread in almost all economic aspects.

iNDoNESiAN ACtioN to StrENgthEN DomEStiC ECoNomy
the central bank of indonesia has responded the global uncertainty by keeping the bi Rate at 6.5%, amid low 
inflation rate, rupiah’s appreciation and slowing economic growth. Meanwhile, indonesian budget (aPbn) target 
in 2016 was considered quite ambitious in economic conditions this year, which the government is hoping the tax 
shortfall can be covered from the remission of tax policy (tax amnesty). the success of the tax revenue target from 
tax amnesty will encourage economic growth to increase. 

Determination of macro assumption in the amount of 5.1% in indonesian budget Draft (RaPbn) 2017 is highly 
dependent on the success of tax amnesty policy, thus, the government should ensure the implementation of the 
economic policies that affect the industry to create adequate business climate in domestic.

tax amnesty is also expected to accelerate the reform of the indonesian economy, while passing of infrastructure 
development, which cut logistics cost and improvement of the investment climate. tax amnesty policy will support 
target of tax revenue in 2016. according to the indonesian budget in 2016, tax revenue is targeted at Rp1,360.1 
trillion, or about 75% of state revenues target at Rp1,822.5 trillion. this figure is up 28% more than the tax revenues 
in 2015 at Rp1,060 trillion. While government spending set at Rp2,095 trillion, creating a deficit Rp273.2 trillion, 
equivalent to 2.15% of GDP.

in the midst of the economic situation uncertain increasingly, indonesian Government is committed to maintain 
the good macro-economic fundamentals, monetary, and fiscal policy. efforts to strengthen the fiscal stimulus 
would be pursued through the provision of fiscal incentives for strategic economic activity, increasing fiscal space, 
increasing productive spending, increasing the role of private sector, state and local government in accelerating 
infrastructure development, and innovation in financing instruments. 



13industry facts & figures 2016

one thing that is important to do is optimizing the expenditure in aPbn because of that is contributing factor of 
economic growth in 2016. Some of the fiscal policy has been taken by the government to deal with the global 
economic downturn. Various policies package on structural reform, deregulation of business licenses, and tax 
amnesty are an answer of economic challenges currently faced by indonesia. Positive impact from policy packages 
would enhance business environment while applied consistently and continuously. therefore, our efforts in 
improving the investment climate and accelerate infrastructure development is expected to stimulate investment 
in the business sector.

in this accelerated development year, government focused on three groundbreaking step for the poverty alleviation, 
unemployment, inequality and social inequality. these three steps include speeding up infrastructure development, 
preparation of production capacity and human resources as well as deregulation and de-bureaucratization. 

Government also considers expanding people’s access to productive economic activities, to promote the progress 
and productivity of Small & Medium enterprise (SMe) sector. Various efforts have been fruitless, the indonesian 
economy in the second quarter of 2016 showed improvement, to be more passionate than the previous quarter. 
this is evident from some of the key indicators, such as credit growth and retail trade.

fACiNg thE futurE
the investment climate in indonesia in the next few years also still be very conducive. therefore, the government 
plans to grab investors to indonesia as much as possible through the national infrastructure development programs 
to improve national competitiveness. We are optimistic that indonesian macro economy will be stable with the 
balance acceleration between consumption and production.

in addition, government efforts to control prices, especially food staples price, seems to have started giving 
good results also makes the public more confidence with the economic outlook. the chances of infrastructure 
development success will be better than before because the government has more experiences in implementing 
development programs. in addition, the absorption of budget was expected to be more effective. So, in terms of 
fiscal stimulus to the economy is expected to be better than last year.

the role of the indonesian young generation is also considered to encourage us not depend of world economic 
slowdown. in a number reached 65 million people, indonesian young generation will become great potential and 
can master the global market with a wide range of performance and innovation. therefore, human development 
through government program includes education, health, housing and character is an important issue concern to 
be the global challenges solution in the future. 

Young people are hope of this nation for the better in order to realize the ideals of nation. Young generation can 
be considered as an asset if it can be helpful to others, or especially in sustaining economic growth in indonesia. 
So that, the young generation is expected to be the state assets to contribute great and strong economic growth 
for indonesia.
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in order to plan the indonesian medium-term development year 2015-2019, the government has issued Presidential 
Regulation no. 2 Year 2015 concerning national Medium-term Development Plan (Rencana Pembangunan 
Jangka Menengah nasional/RPJMn) 2015-2019. 

RPJMn 2015-2019 constitutes the vision, mission, and programs of the 2014-elected president, which contains 
general strategies and policies of national development, priority programs of ministries, institutions, and inter 
institutional programs, as well as regional and inter regional programs. in addition, RPJMn 2015-2019 also 
contains macroeconomics structure including direction of fiscal policy, regulation and funding structure for the 
next five years.

RPJMn 2015-2019 is composed as a part of the national long-term Development Plan (Rencana Pembangunan 
Jangka Panjang nasional/RPJPn), which was declared in law no. 17 Year 2007 concerning national long-term 
Development Plan 2005-2025.

iNDoNESiAN DEvELoPmENt PLAN 2015-2019

viSioN
“indonesia as a sovereign, self-reliant, and integrated country based on mutual assistance (gotong royong)”

miSSioN
1. to achieve a national security that able to maintain territorial sovereignty, support economic self-reliant by 

securing maritime resources, and reflect indonesian integrity as an archipelagic country;
2. to achieve an advanced, equitable and democratic society based on law;
3. to achieve the ”independent and pro-active” foreign policy and strengthen national identity as maritime 

country;
4. to achieve the higher, more advanced, and more prosperous indonesian quality of life;
5. to achieve a more competitive nation;
6. to achieve indonesia as a self-reliant, advanced, and strong maritime country based on national interest;
7. to achieve society with cultural based personality.
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to actualize the vision and mission above, there are 9 (nine) national Development Priority agenda, addressed as 
nawa cita, described as follows:

1. to renew the state obligation to protect all people and provide security to all citizens;

2. to affirm the presence of the government through a clean, effective, democratic, and reliable governance;

3. to build indonesia from its periphery by strengthening the rural areas within the framework of a unitary state 
of indonesia;

4. to strengthen the state by reforming the system through corruption-free dignified, and reliable law enforcement;

5. to improve the indonesian people and nation’s quality of life;

6. to improve people’s productivity and competitiveness in the international market so that indonesian can move 
forward and stand up with other asian nations;

7. to achieve economic self-reliance by triggering the strategic sectors of the domestic economy;

8. to revolutionize the nation character;

9. to strengthen the indonesian diversity and social restoration.

thE mAiN tArgEt of iNDoNESiAN DEvELoPmENt
Here are the main quantitative targets of indonesian middle-term development summarized from several economic 
indicators in RPJMn 2015-2019:

NO. INDICATORS
MEDIUM-TERM PROJECTION

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 GDP growth (%) 5.8 6.6 7.1 7.5 8.0

2 GDP per capita (Rp thousand) 47,804 52,686 58,489 64,721 72,217

3 inflation, consumer price index (%) 5.0 4.0 4.0 3.5 3.5

4 nominal exchange Rate (Rp/uS$) 12,200 12,150 12,100 12,050 12,000

5 unemployment (%) 5.5-5.8 5.2-5.5 5.0-5.3 4.6-5.1 4.0-5.0

6 Poverty (%) 9.5-10.5 9.0-10.0 8.5-9.5 7.5-8.5 7.0-8.0

7 Manufacturing industry growth (%) 6.1 6.9 7.4 8.1 8.6

8 Manufacturing industry contribution toward 
GDP (%)

20.8 21.0 21.1 21.3 21.6

9 non-oil & gas export (uS$ billion) 156.7 172.2 192.8 219.2 250.5

10 non-oil & gas import (uS$ billion) 139.6 149.5 164.8 184.1 206.7

thE PoLiCy DirECtioN of iNDuStriAL DEvELoPmENt

1. Developing the Industrial Zoning outside Java Island, by the following strategies:

a. Facilitating the development of 14 industrial estates in such regions:

1) bintuni (West Papua)

2) buli, east Halmahera (north Maluku)

3) bitung (north Sulawesi)

4) Palu (central Sulawesi)

5) Morowali (central Sulawesi)

6) Konawe (Southeast Sulawesi)
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7) bantaeng (South Sulawesi)

8) batulicin (South Kalimantan)

9) Ketapang (West Kalimantan)

10) landak (West Kalimantan)

11) Kuala tanjung (north Sumatera)

12) Sei Mangke (north Sumatera)

13) tanggamus (lampung)

14) Jorong, tanah laut (South Kalimantan);

b. Developing 22 centers of small and medium industry; 11 centers in western region and 11 centers in 
eastern region; and

c. coordinating with the various stakeholders in developing main infrastructure facilities (road, electricity, 
water, telecommunication, waste treatment and logistic), supporting infrastructures facilities, and 
supporting facilities for the workers quality of life. 

2. Developing the Industrial Population, by the addition of at least 9.000 new large and medium industries with 
50% of them is expected to grow outside Java, and the growth of 20.000 small industries, with the following 
strategies:

a. encouraging investment in natural resources based manufacturing industry, both in agricultural products 
and mining products (downstream industry);

b. encouraging investment in domestic consumption goods industry, particularly in the labor-extensive 
industry;

c. encouraging investment in raw material industry, semi-finished material industry, components and sub-
assembly (deepening industrial structure);

d. exploring the opportunities in global production network; and

e. empowering small and medium industry in order to be integrated into industrial value chain of domestic 
original equipment Manufacturer (oeM) and establish the population base of small and medium industry.

3. Increasing Competitiveness and Productivity (Export Value and Added Value per labor), with the following 
strategies:

a. technical efficiency enhancement through:

1) Renewal/revitalization of industrial machinery

2) enhancement and renewal of labor capability

3) optimization in industrial scope economy

b. improvement in mastery of science and innovation;

c. improvement in mastery and implementation of new product development by domestic industry, 
development of input factors (human resources development and affordable funding resources); and

d. Facilitation and incentive provided in order to increase competitiveness and productivity, particularly in 
following industrial scopes: 

1) strategic industry

2) maritime industry

3) labor intensive industry
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in March 6th 2015, President of the Republic of indonesia has issued Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 
concerning Master Plan of national industry Development (Rencana induk Pembangunan industri nasional/
RiPin) Year 2015-2035. RiPin is drafted to fulfill the mandate of law no. 3 Year 2014 concerning industry, in line 
with RPJMn 2015-2019, and also serves as guidance for the government and industrial stakeholders in industrial 
planning and development for the next twenty years.

RiPin consists of several industrial development principal regulations such as: (a) vision, mission, and strategy of 
industrial development; (b) targets and steps of industrial development achievement; (c) national industry building; 
(d) development of industrial resources; (e) development of industrial facilities; (f) industrial empowerment; (g) 
industrial regions; and (h) affirmative policy for small and medium industry.

RiPin is used as a guidance for the head of government institutions in the decision making of sectorial policy 
related to industrial sector. besides that, RiPin is also used by the governor and regent/mayor in the industrial 
development planning for the provincial, regency or city level. 

NAtioNAL iNDuStry DEvELoPmENt
Vision

“indonesia as a strong industrial country”

characteristics of strong industry are:

1. Strong, deep, healthy and fair national industrial structure;

2. Globally high competitive industry; and 

3. innovation and technology based industry.
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Mission

1. to improve the role of national industry as the pillar and prime mover of national economy;
2. to strengthen and deepen national industrial structure;
3. to increase the number of self-reliant, competitive, and advance industry as well as green industry;
4. to guarantee the certain and fair competition in business and prevent centralization or domination by groups 

or individual which cause loss for the society;
5. to open business opportunities and expand job vacancies;
6. to increase the spread of industrial development to all regions in indonesia in order to reinforce and strengthen 

national resilience; and 
7. to increase the prosperity and well-being of society based on fairness.

Strategies of National Industry Development 

1. Developing the upstream and intermediate industry based on natural resources;
2. controlling the export of raw materials and energy resources;
3. improving the mastery of industrial technology and the quality of industrial human resources;
4. establishing industrial Development Region (Wilayah Pengembangan industri/WPi);
5. Developing central Region of industrial Growth (Wilayah Pusat Pertumbuhan industri/WPPi), industrial-

designated regions, industrial estates and centers of small and medium industry;
6. Providing the affirmative action such as policy formulation, strengthening institutional capacity and providing 

facilities to small and medium industry;
7. Developing the industrial facilities;
8. Developing the green industry;
9. Developing the strategic industry;
10. increasing the utilization of domestic products; and
11. increasing the international industrial cooperation.

Qualitative Target of Industrial Development

1. two-digit growth of industry in 2035 to improve the contribution of industrial sector in GDP at 30%;
2. improvement in domestic and international market-share by reducing the dependency to imported raw 

materials, auxiliary materials, and capital goods, as well as increasing the export of industrial products;
3. acceleration of industrial deployment and distribution to all regions of indonesia;
4. the increase of small industry contribution to national industrial growth;
5. the increase of innovation development and technology mastery;
6. the increase of employment rate of the industrial competent human resources; and
7. the strengthening of industrial structure with the growth of natural resources based upstream and intermediate 

industry.

Quantitative Targets of Industrial Development

No Industrial Development Indicators Scale 2015 2020 2025 2035
1 Growth of non-oil & gas industry sector % 6.8 8.5 9.1 10.5

2 contribution of non-oil & gas industry sector to GDP % 21.2 24.9 27.4 30.0

3 contribution of the export of industrial product to the total export % 67.3 69.8 73.5 78.4

4 number of industrial manpower
million 
people

15.5 18.5 21.7 29.2

5 Percentage of industrial manpower to the total manpower % 14.1 15.7 17.6 22.0

6 Ratio of imported raw material to GDP of non-oil & gas industry sector % 43.1 26.9 23.0 20.0

7 investment value of industrial sector trillion Rp 270 618 1,000 4,150

8 Percentage of added value provided by industrial sector outside Java % 27.7 29.9 33.9 40.0
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Phasing of the achievements in industrial development

the phasing of indonesia industrial development 2015-2035 as follows:

1. First phase (2015-2019): increasing the added value of the natural resources in agricultural, mineral, and 
oil processing based upstream industry, followed by the development of supporting and reliable industry 
selectively through the preparing of the skillful & competent industrial human resources and increasing the 
mastery of technology.

2. Second phase (2020-2024): achieving competitive advantage and environmental insight through reinforcement 
of industrial structure and technological mastery, and qualified human resources.

3. third phase (2025-2035): achieving indonesia as a strong industrial country, which has strong and deep 
industrial structure, highly global competitiveness, and innovation and technological basis.

by those phasing, the national industry development is expected to be implemented gradually and continuously in 
order to achieve the long-term vision of industrial development.

Development of Industrial Resources 

1. Development of human resources; through preparing competent human resources, facilitating competency 
testing center (tempat uji Kompetensi/tuK), human resources certification center, and indonesian national 
Work competency Standards (Standar Kompetensi Kerja nasional indonesia/SKKni).

2. utilization of natural resources; through securing the availability of raw material by coordination with related 
institutions, partnership, and integration of the upstream and downstream sectors.

3. Development and utilization of industrial technology; through the improvement of industrial technology 
mastery and innovation, integrated research and development activity, and promote international industrial 
cooperation in transfer of technology and expansion of export market.

4. Development and utilization of innovation and creativity; through facilitating the development of design and 
technological innovation center in order to increase the industrial competitiveness.

5. availability of financing sources; by facilitating access to the competitive and industry-friendly funding.

Industrial Empowerment

1. Development of green industry development; through the implementation of green industry standard, 
development of certified institutions for green industry certification and capacity building for the green industry 
auditors.

2. Development of strategic industry; through the studies of potential strategic industry, capital equity, 
establishment of joint venture, and providing facilities for the strategic industry.

3. increasing the utilization of domestic products (Peningkatan Penggunaan Produk Dalam negeri/P3Dn); 
through campaign, and providing incentive and price preference for industrial products with qualified local 
content percentage. 

4. international industrial cooperation; through protection and access promotion to industrial market, development 
of global supply chain, and promotion of industrial investment cooperation and access to industrial resources. 
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5
CHAPTER

National
Industry Building
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national industry building consists of future mainstay industry, supporting industry, and the upstream industry; 
where all of them need the basic capitals like natural resources, human resources, and technologies, innovation 
and creativities. industrial development in the future also needs several prerequisites such as the availability of 
infrastructure and sufficient funding, and also supported by effective policies and regulations.

Framework of National Industry Building 

1. Mainstay industry, defined as priority industry with leading roles as the prime mover of future economy. besides 
considering potential of natural resources as comparative advantages, mainstay industry has a competitive 
advantages based on educated and skillful human resources as well as knowledge and technology.

2. Supporting industry, defined as priority industry with the role as enabling factor for effective, efficient, 
integrated and comprehensive industrial development.

3. upstream industry, defined as priority industry served as the base of manufacturing industry which produce 
raw material and improvement of particular specification used in the downstream industry.

4. basic capitals, defined as resources factors used in industrial activities to produce goods and services and to 
create high added value and benefit. Following are basic capitals needed and used in industrial activities:

a. natural resources that efficiently, environment-friendly and sustainably cultivated and used as raw 
materials or energy resources for industrial activities;

b. Human resources with work competency (knowledge, skill and attitude) that fit in the industrial sector; 
and

c. Development, mastery and utilization of industrial technology, creativity and innovation to gain 
improvement of efficiency, productivity, added value and self-reliant of the national industry.
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5. Prerequisites, defined as the ideal condition needed to achieve industrial development goals. the needed 
prerequisites in creating mainstay, supporting, and upstream industry and also the utilization of future 
resources are:

a. Provision of industrial infrastructure inside and outside industrial estates and/or inside industrial-
designated areas;

b. establishment of policy and regulation that support the conducive business climate for industrial sector; 
and

c. allocation and ease competitive financing for the development of national industry.

Priority Industry

Priority industry is determined based on the following criteria: 

1. Quantitative criteria :

a. accomplishing domestic needs and import substitution or having potential growing domestic market;

b. improving quantity and quality of employment or potentially creating productive job vacancies;

c. Having international competitiveness or having potential to grow and compete in global market;

d. Having added value that grow progressively in the country or potentially growing in self-reliance;

e. Strengthening, deepening and creating a healthy industrial structure; and

f. Having comparative advantages, and control of raw materials and technology.

2. Qualitative criteria:  

a. Strengthening the connectivity of national economy;

b. Supporting food security, health and energy; and

c. encouraging the distribution and equity of industrial activity throughout the country.
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Quantitative indicators of mentioned criteria:

No. Criteria Quantitative Indicator

1 accomplishing domestic needs and import 
substitution

1. import value growth
2. import volume growth
3. import ratio to total trade 
4. output growth 
5. Proportion of imported raw material

2 improving quantity and quality of 
employment

1. employees in each company
2. Role in employment 
3. employment intensity
4. output per employee
5. added values per employee
6. benefit for employees

3 Having international competitiveness 1. export growth
2. Revealed comparative advantage (Rca)
3. acceleration Ratio (aR)
4. contribution of export to the world total export

4 Having added value that grow progressively 
in the country

1. added value growth
2. World market growth (world total import growth) 
3. Percentage of added value from foreign investment
4. utilization level of imported raw material 

5 Strengthening, deepening and creating a 
healthy industrial structure

1. Forward linkage
2. backward linkage
3. added value per output
4. Percentage of large scale industry
5. concentration Ratio 4 (cR4)
6. Proportion of imported raw materials
7. average  of added value per company 

6 Having comparative advantages, raw 
material control and technology

-

based on qualitative and quantitative criteria of priority industries,, following are ten priority industry groups to be 
developed in 2015-2035: 

NO PRIORITY INDUSTRY GROUP REMARKS
1 Food industry

Mainstay industry

2 Pharmacy, cosmetics and Health equipment industry 
3 textile, leather, Footwear and Various industry
4 transportation industry
5 information and communication technology (ict) industry
6 Power Plant industry
7 capital Goods industry, components industry, auxiliary Material 

industry, and industrial Services Supporting industry

8 agro-based upstream industry
upstream industry9 basic Metal and non-Metallic Mineral industry

10 oil, Gas, and coal based chemical industry
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based on the establishment of ten priority industries above, the national industry building is illustrated as follows.
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Types of National Priority Industry

Here are the types of priority industries which included in the ten national priority industry groups in the national 
industry building:

No Priority Industry Group Types Of Industry
1 Food industry a. Fish Processing industry

b. Milk Processing industry
c. Freshener Material industry
d. Vegetable oil Processing industry
e. Fruit & Vegetable Processing industry 
f. Flour industry
g. Sugar cane based industry

2 Pharmacy, cosmetics and Health equipment 
industry 

a. Pharmacy and cosmetics industry
b. Health equipment industry

3 textile, leather, Footwear and Various industry a. textile industry
b. leather and Footwear industry
c. Furniture and other Wood-based industry
d. Plastics, Rubber Processing, and Rubber based 

industry
4 transportation industry a. Motored Vehicle industry

b. train industry
c. Shipyard industry
d. aerospace industry

5 information and communication technology 
industry

a. electronic industry
b. computer equipment industry
c. communication equipment industry

6 Power Plant industry electrical equipment industry

7 capital Goods industry, component industry, 
auxiliary Material industry, and industrial Services

a. Machinery and equipment industry
b. component industry
c. auxiliary Material industry
d. industrial Services

8 agro-based upstream industry a. oleo-Food industry
b. oleo-chemical industry
c. chemurgical industry
d. cattle Feed industry
e. Wood based industry
f. Pulp and Paper industry

9 basic Metal and non-Metallic Mineral industry a. iron and basic Steel Processing and Refinery 
industry 

b. non-iron basic Metal Processing and Refinery 
industry 

c. Precious Metal, Rare earth and nuclear Fuel 
industry

d. non-Metallic Mineral industry
10 oil, Gas, and coal based chemical industry a. upstream Petrochemical industry

b. organic chemical industry
c. Fertilizer industry
d. Plastic Material and Synthetic Resin industry 
e. Synthetic and natural Rubber industry
f. other chemical Products industry
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6
CHAPTER

To Uphold
The National Backbone

Infrastructure Development
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Developing infrastructure is an important part of national economic development. as the largest archipelagic 
country, indonesia’s infrastructure development has also faced enormous challenges. the needs for housing, 
transportation, energy, clean water, sanitation and irrigation, data services, as well as inter-regional connectivity 
is certainly very high. Hence, the government has also committed to provide the infrastructure needs to propel 
the development of national economy in accordance with the medium-term development vision of the year 2015 
to 2019.

based on the data of the Global competitiveness index (Gci) issued by the World economic Forum in 2015-
2016, the competitiveness of indonesia’s infrastructure was ranked at 62 out of 140 countries, slightly down from 
ranked 56th in 2014-2015. in spite of the declining rank, actually the development of indonesian infrastructure is 
currently still in progress.

the government has prioritized the infrastructure development as one of the main important project that should 
be provided in the President Joko Widodo’s program. it is because the infrastructure has a significant role to 
bridge the economic activities throughout the nation, as well as to reduce the logistic cost which is relatively high 
compared to the other countries in the region.

Here are the main objectives and indicators of the infrastructure development as stated in the national Medium 
term Development Plan Year 2015-2019:
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NO OBJECTIVES INDICATORS
A. ACCELERATION OF HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

1 the increasing of access to 
housing services

a. the facility provision of feasible and affordable houses for 2.2 
million households, with details: a common houses for 900,000 
households, rental flats for 550,000 households, independent 
mortgages for 450.000 households, aid stimulus for 
independent new house development for 250,000 households, 
as well as the development of special houses in the border area, 
post-disaster and post-conflict for 50,000 households.

b. the quality improvement of less livable houses for 1.5 million 
households, including the handling of slum areas.

B. DEVELOPMENT OF BASIC INFRASTRUCTURE OF RESIDENTIAL AREAS, ENERGY AND ELECTRICITY
1 the increasing of access to 

viable and sustainable drinking 
water and sanitation services

a. the handling of slum areas for 38,431 Ha, and increasing the 
community self-reliance for 7,683 villages.

b. the achievement of 100 percent of water services that is 85 
percent of the population served by the access according to 4K 
principles (quantity, quality, continuity, and affordability) and 15 
percent according to the basic needs.

c. the achievement of 100 percent of sanitation services (domestic 
waste water, garbage and neighborhood drainage) that is 
85 percent of population served by the access according to 
standardized services and 15 percent according to basic needs.

2 the increasing of access to 
electricity services

a. coverage increase of electricity services (electrification ratio) to 
96.61 percent. 

b. implementation of the acceleration of development of 35.9 GW 
new additional power plants.

c. electrified village ratio of 100%, including electrical installations 
for fishermen and for the poor.

d. the increase of installed capacity of renewable energy power 
plants,  namely geothermal, hydropower and solar energy  by 
7.5 GW 

e. the increase of  electricity consumption per capita to 1,200 
kWh

f. the decrease of the percentage of electricity network losses to 
8.18%

g. the decrease of primary energy fuel share for Power Plant to 
2.04%

h. the implementation of 1 MW ocean wave power plant pilot 
project.

i. the implementation of 10 MW nuclear power plant pilot 
project.

3 the increasing of access to 
oil and natural gas services 
for households, fisherman, 
commercial and transportation

a. the increase use of natural gas for 1.1 million households  
(household connection) 

b. the establishment 118 units of gas station for transportation
c. the increase of gas pipelines to 18,322 km
d. the availability of gas for the 600,000 fishermen
e. the increase of capacity of natural gas infrastructure by 7 FSRu 

(Floating Storage Regasification unit)
f. the addition of 1 unit of petroleum refineries
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C. ENSURING THE WATER DURABILITY TO SUPPORT THE NATIONAL RESILIENCE 
1 the fulfillment of the needs of 

standard water for households, 
urban, and industry 

the increase of standard water infrastructure capacity to serve 
households, urban, and industry from 51.44 m3/sec to 118.6 m3/
sec.

2 the fulfillment of the water for 
irrigation and standard water 
for urban

the increase of assuredness of irrigation water supply from the 
reservoir with the completion of 16 dams being built and the 
construction of 49 new reservoirs.

3 the increasing of performance 
of irrigation management

the establishment of 1 million Ha of irrigated land and the 
restoration of the function of damaged irrigation network covering 
3 million Ha.

4 the acceleration of the 
utilization of water resources 
as a source of electricity energy 
(hydropower) 

the increase of hydropower capacity from 3.94 GW to 6.88 GW.

D. STRENGTHENING THE NATIONAL CONNECTIVITY TO ACHIEVE THE BALANCED DEVELOPMENT 
1 the increasing of capacity of 

transportation facilities and 
infrastructure and integrating 
the multimodal and intermodal 
transportation system 

a. the reduction of average travel time per corridor (hour) for the 
main corridor from 2.6 hours to 2.2 hours per 100 km on the 
main routes.

b. the increase of road stability: 98 percent for the national road, 
75 percent for the provincial road, and 65 percent for the 
district/city road. 

c. the increase of road capacity through the construction of new 
roads for 2,650 km, the increase of capacity of 4,200 lane-km 
road, the construction of 1,000 km of highway, as well as road 
repair (preservation) for 45,592 km.

d. the completion of preparation of the development of the road 
network (including highway) for 6,000 km.

e. the increasing number of passengers carried by national airline 
to 162 million/passengers/year by establishing 15 new airports.

f. the development of 9 airports for air cargo services.
g. the increase of flight on-time performance into 95%.
h. the increase of capacity of 24 ports to support marine toll 

consisting of 5 hub ports and 19 feeder ports.
i. the construction and development of 163 non-commercial ports 

as sub feeder of marine toll.
j. the completion of the construction of 50 pioneer ships and 

availability of services for 193 pioneer sea freight lanes.
k. the increase of amount of goods carried by train into 1.5 million 

teus/year, the share load of railways at least 5 percent for 
goods and 7.5 percent for passengers through the construction 
of 4.471 km of railways.

l. the connection of entire shipping corridors of north, central, 
and South belts as well as connecting lines through the 
construction and development of 65 ferry ports and the 
procurement of 50 units of ferryboat.

m. the increasing role of river and lake transports as integrated 
components through the construction of rivers and lakes’ docks 
in 120 locations.
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2 the increasing of performance 
of services in national 
transportation industry to 
support national connectivity, 
national logistics System and 
Global connectivity 

a. the increase of market share carried by the national commercial 
shipping fleet for export and import activities up to 20 percent.

b. the increase of number of national commercial shipping fleet 
with less than 25 years of age to 50 percent and the increasing 
role of the people’s shipping fleet.

c. the implementation of short sea shipping services integrated 
with other modes such as the railway and road transportation 
in Java and Sumatra.

d. the increase of private sector participation in the development 
and provision of transports through government and private 
sector partnership or direct investment of private sector.

3 the decreasing of emissions 
of greenhouse gases within 
transportation sector.

the decreasing of emissions of greenhouse gases  as much as 2,982 
million tons of co2e for land transport subsector, 15,945 million 
tons of co2e for air transport subsector, and 1,127 million tons of 
co2e for railway transport subsector until the year of 2020.

4 the availability of broadband 
services 

a. the availability of nationwide fiber optic backbone network 
connecting all major islands and districts/cities.

b. the penetration rate of fixed broadband access in urban areas 
with the speed of 20 Mbps covering 71% of households and 
30% of the population, in rural areas with the speed of 10 Mbps 
covering 49% of households and 6% of the population.

c. the penetration rate of mobile broadband access with the speed 
of 1 Mbps, reaching 100% in urban areas and 52% in rural areas.

E. THE DEVELOPMENT OF URBAN MASS PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 
1 the increasing of services 

of urban mass public 
transportation

a. the market share of urban public transportation in 
Megapolitan/Metropolitan/big cities will be at least 32 percent. 

b. the number of cities implementing road/railway-based mass 
transit system will be at least for 34 cities.

2 the increasing performance of 
urban road traffic

the increase of speed of national road traffic in metropolitan/ big 
cities to at least 20 km/hour.

3 the improvement of information 
technology applications and the 
scheme of urban transportation 
management system 

a. the implementation of crossroads management system by 
using information technology (atcS) throughout the entire 
provincial capitals. 

b. the implementation of atcS in cities applying urban mass 
transit systems based on bus (bRt) and in medium/big cities 
included in the paths of national logistics, as well as the 
automatic train Protection (atP) in urban rail network.



33industry facts & figures 2016

F. THE IMPROVEMENT OF EFFICIENCY AND EFFECTIVENESS IN INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING 
1 encouraging the Public-Private 

Partnership scheme (PPP) as 
a development approach in the 
development of sectorial and 
cross-sectorial infrastructure.

a. the integration of PPP in planning and budgeting mechanisms 
of infrastructure projects through the use of Value for Money 
(VfM) in identifying priorities and choices of infrastructure 
project financing scheme;

b. institutionalization of PPP through the establishment of PPP’s 
center and knots within government institutional structure in 
infrastructure sector;

c. Prioritization of the use of the PPP scheme in the sector and 
regional levels for infrastructure projects that are cost-recovery 
in nature.

2 Providing the financial support 
to meet the infrastructure 
targets. 

a. the availability of government funds allocated for the 
preparation, transaction and government support for PPP 
projects amounting 30 percent out of the total value of PPP 
projects;

b. the implementation of various creative financing schemes such 
as long-term annuity payment, performance-based payments, 
and availability-based payment;

c. the formation of infrastructure financing facilities such as: 
bank of infrastructure Development, infrastructure trust Fund, 
infrastructure bonds, and other special financing instruments 
for infrastructure.

3 enhancing the role of 
enterprises in the provision of 
infrastructure through  purely 
government funding as well as 
private investment 

Purely private investment in infrastructure at 20 percent out of the 
total value of infrastructure investment.

to support the development of infrastructure objectives in 2015-2019, financing allocation is required as follows:

SECTOR

BUDGET NEEDS AND SOURCES
(VALUE IN RP TRILLIUN)

State Budget Regional
Budget

State-Owned 
Corporation Private Total

Road  340.0  200.0  65.0  200.0  805.0 

Railway  150.0  -  11.0  122.0  283.0 
Marine transports  498.0  -  238.2  163.8  900.0 
air  85.0  5.0  50.0  25.0  165.0 
land transports
(including aSDP)

 50.0  -  10.0  -  60.0 

urban transportation  90.0  15.0  5.0  5.0  115.0 
electricity  100.0  -  445.0  435.0  980.0 
energy (oil and Gas)  3.6  -  151.5  351.5  506.6 
information technology and 
communication (itc)

 15.3  27.0  223.0  277.8 

Water resources  275.5  68.0  7.0  50.0  400.5 
Drinking Water and Waste  227.0  198.0  44.0  30.0  499.0 
Housing  384.0  44.0  12.5  87.0  527.5 
TOTAL OF INFRASTRUCTURE 2,215.6  545.3  1,066.2  1,692.3  5,519.4 
Percentage 40.14% 9.88% 19.32% 30.66% 100.00%
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Infrastructure for Industry

based on the Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 concerning Master Plan of national industry Development 
Year 2015-2035, the major infrastructure required by industry, both within and outside of the industrial areas are 
the energy and land for industrial estates.

Energy

to support targeted growth of national industry, the availability of energy supply is required and it can be from 
electricity, gas and coal. the projection of energy needs for industry in 2014-2035 are as follows:

NO TYPES OF ENERGY
YEAR

2014 2015 2020 2025 2035
1 electricity (GWh) 70,777 76,187 123,554 178,845 446,993 
2 Gas (billion Mbtu) 482,937 505,141 621,712 782,691 1,559,831
3 coal (thousand ton) 33,571 35,238 45,238 58,571 83,095

the program for providing the energy needs for industry as the Government’s commitment include:

a. coordination amongst ministries/related agencies in the planning of energy provision to support the industrial 
development;

b. construction of power plants to support the industrial development;

c. construction and development of transmission and distribution networks;

d. development of renewable energy sources;

e. diversification and conservation of energy; and

f. development of supporting industry for energy generator.

Industrial Land

the provision of industrial land is carried out through the development of industrial allotment and the development 
of industrial estates. the purpose of development and exploitation of industrial estates are:
a. providing convenience in obtaining ready to use of industrial land and/or ready to build,

b. guarantee the land rights that can be easily obtained,

c. the availability of infrastructure and facilities required by investors,

d. easiness in obtaining permissions.

in the period of 2015-2035 the projected total needs of industrial areas in the form of industrial land and non-
industrial land within the industrial allotment are as follows:

NO DESCRIPTION
YEAR

2015-2019 2020-2024 2025-2035
1 the needs of industrial estate land (Ha) 6,000 9,000 35,000
2 the needs of non-industrial estate land 

within industrial allotment (Ha)
4,000 6,000 25,000

3 the total needs of industrial areas (Ha) 10,000 15,000 60,000
4 the number of industrial estates to be built 

(units)
4 6 26
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the program of provision of industrial estates and/or industrial allotment include:

a. coordination between ministries/related agencies in the solution of aspects associated with  land issues;

b. the planning of industrial estate development, including feasibility analysis and providing master plan;

c. the establishment of institution and land bank regulation for the development of industrial estates;

d. coordination between the provincial/district/city governments and the ministries/related institutions for 
determining the location of industrial allotment within the Regional Spatial Plans;

e. carrying out review to the development of industrial allotment;

f. the provision of land through the development of industrial allotment supported by the infrastructure both 
within and outside of industrial estates; and

g. provision of land through the development of industrial allotment and supported by the infrastructure both 
within and outside the industrial allotment.
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iNvEStmENt iN iNDoNESiA

investment is one of the components of economic growth. in simple terms, investment is defined as capital 
expenditures which are directed to support production or expansion of production. investment has a multiplier 
effect both to production side and the consumption side.

in the creation of economic value added, investment would encourage the opening and expansion of jobs, increase 
incomes, stimulate consumption and widen domestic market. therefore, investment is commonly used as a 
benchmark in assessing the quality of economic growth. the rapid growth of investment, both domestic and 
foreign investment in a country indicates the economic stability of the country.

the abundant natural resources and minerals, skilled human resources, security, socio−political stability and 
efficient bureaucratic, attractive regulation and huge market will attract more investment to the country. 

the indonesia’s investment performance has showed a positive trends in the current global economic uncertainty, 
and investment has become the main components to support economic growth to displace the slower exports. 

as a result, indonesia has continued to receive good rating reviews. the rating reflects indonesia’s resilience to 
the global financial crisis, improving government and external credit metrics, and the ability to manage domestic 
political challenges to the reform agenda. those ratings are:

1. Fitch Ratings (november 15, 2013): affirmed indonesia’s sovereign credit rating at “bbb-“ level with stable 
outlook. 

2. Rating and investment information, inc. (october 11, 2013): affirmed sovereign credit rating of indonesia at 
“bbb−/stable” outlook. 

3. Japan credit Rating agency, ltd (July 22, 2013): affirmed indonesia’s foreign currency long term senior debt 
at “bbb−“ with stable outlook. 

4. S&P (May 2, 2013): affirmed indonesia’s sovereign credit rating, at “bb+” level for long term. 

5. Moody’s investors Service (January 18, 2012): upgraded indonesia’s foreign and local currency bond ratings 
to “baa3” with stable outlook. 
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DirECt AND iNDirECt iNvEStmENt 

the law no. 25 Year 2007 concerning Foreign investment law defines investment as Direct investments and 
indirect investments. indirect investments, also known as portfolio investments, are the transactions made through 
the domestic capital market/stock exchanges of a country. the indonesian equity market is highly institutionalized, 
whereby over a period of 2002 to 2007 foreign institutions held almost 70% of the free−float value of the indonesian 
equity market, while less than 5% of the free float value was held by individuals. 

the indonesian government encourages Foreign Direct investment or “FDi” in most areas of the indonesian 
economy. Foreign investment approvals can be issued either by bKPM in Jakarta or an investment board (bPM) in 
every Province, investment institution in Regency Municipality or through Representative offices of the Republic 
of indonesia in several countries. 

forEigN iNvEStmENt LAw, NEgAtivE iNvEStmENt LiSt AND fDi 

the Foreign investment law regulates FDi by granting a right of entry to foreign businesses through a government 
licensing procedure principally controlled by bKPM. it specifies that foreign investment shall be in the form of a 
limited liability Foreign investment company or “PMa” incorporated in indonesia, in which the investor goes into 
partnership with an indonesian person or entity as shareholders. Foreign investors can hold up to 100% ownership, 
or between 45 - 95% of ownership in certain industries, but this will vary within sectors and business fields. 

indonesian government has renewed the investment regulation based on the foreign ownership, location, and 
special permit on the specific sectors. the latest provision was stipulated in Presidential Regulation no 44 Year 
2016 about list of business Fields closed and business Fields open with conditions to investment. that regulation 
divided investment fields into three types: (1) investment fields open, (2) investment fields closed (known as 
“investment negative list”), and (3) investment fields open with conditions.

the investment fields open with conditions consist of two kinds: (1) investment fields open for reserved to or 
partnership with cooperative, small & medium enterprise (SMe), and (2) investment fields open with special 
conditions: restricted foreign ownership, specific location, special permit, 100% domestic capital, and restricted 
capital ownership within the framework of aSean.

iNvEStmENt rEALizAtioN uP to 2015

During the year 2015, the realization of Domestic Direct investment (DDi) reached Rp179.46 trillion, increased 
about 14.95% from the DDi realization in 2014. While the amount of project were 5,100 projects, increased 
208.72% from the previous year’s period.

on the other hand, the realization of Foreign Direct investment (FDi) reached uS$29.27 billion, slightly increased 
about 2.59% from the FDi realization in 2014. While the amount of project were 17,738 projects, increased 99.64% 
from the previous year’s period.

both realization of DDi and FDi were showing a good picture. the huge amount of DDi realization was contributed 
from the industry (secondary sector), that reached Rp89.04 trillion or 49.62% from total DDi. on the other hand, 
the FDi realization was contributed relatively equal from the industry (secondary sector) and services (tertiary 
sector), that were uS$11.76 billion and uS$11.28 billion respectively.

the full statistic of the DDi and FDi realization are shown as follow.
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Statistic of Domestic Direct Investment Realization Based on Capital Investment Activity Report by Sector 
(value in US$ million)

Sector
2012 2013 2014 2015

P I P I P I P I
Primary Sector 266 20,369.1 444 25,715.5 313   16,520.6  598  17,059.7 

Food crops & Plantation 180 9,631.5 278 6,589 200 12,707.3  372  12,040.9 
livestock 31 97.4 48 361 43 650.7  69  325.4 
Forestry 9 144.5 11 0 9 0.3  15  471.8 
Fishery 7 14.7 19 4 11 21.7  18  274.6 

Mining 39  10,480.9 88 18,762   50   3,140.7  124  3,946.8 

Secondary Sector  714 49,888.9 1,225  51,171.1  942  59,034.7 2,525 89,045.3

Food industry 222 11,166.7  434   15,081  320  19,596.4  879  24,534.0 

textile industry 51  4,450.9  101   2,446  72 1,451.5  185  2,724.5 

leather Goods & Footwear 
industry

 9  76.7  10   80  10  103.1  13  5.4 

Wood industry  15  57.0  18  391  21  585.1  70  1,185.3 

Paper and Printing industry 64 7,561.0 112  6,849  57 4,093.7  127  6,529.5 

chemical and Pharmaceutical
industry

94  5,069.5  153  8,886  105  13,313.6  320  20,712.5 

Rubber and Plastic industry  110  2,855.0  145  2,905  132  2,117.5  284  3,695.9 

non Metallic Mineral industry 37 10,730.7 66 4,625 57 11,923.1  181  20,501.7 

Metal, Machinery & electronic 
industry

81 7,225.7 131 7,568 123 5,292.6  326  7,938.4 

Medical Precision & optical 
instrument, Watches & clock 
industry

- - 12 210 1 -  4  - 

Motor Vehicles & other transport 
equipment industry

21 664.4 31 2,069 28 490.1  93  1,070.8 

other industry 10 31.5 12 62 16 68.1  43  147.4 

Tertiary Sector 230 21,924.0 460 51,263.9 397 80,570.8 1,977 73,360.9

electricity, Gas & Water Supply 42 3,796.8 85 25,831 68 36,296.8 247 21,946.8

construction 17 4,586.6 33 6,033 27 12,097.6 178 17,165.4

trade & Repair 35 1,030.4 87 2,205 99 518.5 663 1,426.6

Hotel & Restaurant 34 1,015.0 66 1,402 43 1,730.8 257 3,977.3

transport, Storage &
communication

33 8,612.0 91 13,178 46 15,715.0 213 21,333.9

Real estate, industrial estate & 
business activities

6 58.0 26 2,152 45 13,111.8 212 6,509.9

other Services 63 2,825.1 72 462 69 1,100.4 207 1,000.9
TOTAL 1,210 92,182.0 2,129 128,150.6 1,652 156,126.2 5,100 179,465.9

Note :

P : Total of Project   I : Value of Investment (in Rp billion)
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Statistic of Foreign Direct Investment Realization Based on Capital Investment Activity Report by Sector 
(value in US$ million)

Sector 2012 2013 2014 2015
P I P I P I P I

Primary Sector 734 5,933.1 1,467 6,471.8  977  6,991.3  1,934  6,236.4 
Food crops & Plantation 261 1,601.9 520 1,605.3  324  2,206.7 606 2,072.0

livestock 14 19.8 19 11.3  26  30.8 98 75.1
Forestry 16 26.9 39 28.8  28  53.3 79 19.0
Fishery 31 29.0 69 10.0  47  35.3 85 53.1

Mining 412 4,255.4 820 4,816.4  552  4,665.1 1,066 4,017.2

Secondary Sector 1,714 11,770.0 3,322 15,858.8 3,075 13,019.3  7,184  11,763.1 

Food industry 347 1,782.9 797 2,117.7  640  3,139.6  1,306  1,521.2 

textile industry 149 473.1 241 750.7  285  422.5  670  433.4 

leather Goods & Footwear 
industry

73 158.9 91 96.2  102  210.7  243  161.6 

Wood industry 38 76.3 59 39.5  61  63.7  118  47.1 

Paper and Printing industry 57 1,306.6 103 1,168.9  87  706.5  210  706.9 

chemical and Pharmaceutical
industry

230 2,769.8 430 3,142.3  377  2,323.4  856  1,955.7 

Rubber and Plastic industry 147 660.3 231 472.2  255  543.9  567  694.5 

non Metallic Mineral 
industry

48 145.8 138 874.1  104  916.9  277  1,302.8 

Metal, Machinery & 
electronic industry

364 2,452.6 679 3,327.1  690  2,471.9  1,781  3,092.5 

Medical Precision & optical 
instrument, Watches & clock 
industry

4 3.4 12 26.1  11  7.2  13  6.9 

Motor Vehicles & other 
transport equipment industry

163 1,840.0 342 3,732.2  295  2,061.3  758  1,757.3 

other industry 94 100.2 199 111.7  168  151.8  385  83.2 

Tertiary Sector 2,131 6,861.7 4,823 6,286.9 4,833  8,519.2  8,620  11,276.5 

electricity, Gas & Water 
Supply

65 1,514.6 156 2,221.8  118  1,248.8  350  3,028.9 

construction 77 239.6 146 526.8  147  1,383.6  358  954.5 

trade & Repair 983 483.6 2,233 606.5  2,339  866.8  3,705  625.1 

Hotel & Restaurant 223 768.2 448 462.5  407  513.1  1,052  650.2 

transport, Storage &
communication

93 2,808.2 198 1,449.9  228  3,000.9  493  3,289.9 

Real estate, industrial estate 
& business activities

131 401.8 285 677.7  255  1,168.4  858  2,433.6 

other Services 559 645.8 1,357 341.7 1,339  337.5  1,804  294.3 

TOTAL 4,579 24,564.7 9,612 28,617.5 8,885 28,529.7 17,738 29,275.9

Note :

P : Total of Project   I : Value of Investment (in US$ million)
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Incentive for Investment

incentive facility is given by indonesian government in order to attract more investments in various field. in term 
of industry development, those incentives can be given based on internal and external consideration. internal 
consideration such as: priority field based on the roadmap of the related sector development, interest of the regional 
development, and synchronization of the inter-sector policies. external consideration such as: international best 
practice, tighter global competition, and commitment of the bilateral, regional, and multilateral trade.

the incentives facility could be in fiscal incentives, non-fiscal incentives, and other benefits in accordance with 
the legislation in force. While the fiscal incentives are in the form of: a) tax Holiday; b) tax allowance, and c) 
exemption of import duty for import of capital goods and import of raw materials for investment. 

in addition, in order to facilitate investment activities in indonesia, investors can also take advantage of non− fiscal 
incentives in the form of: 

1. one Stop Services (PtSP), stipulated in Presidential Regulation no. 27 Year 2009 concerning one Stop 
Services in investment Sector. 

2. ease immigration Permits for Foreign Workers, stipulated in the Regulation of the Minister of Manpower and 
transmigration no. 02 Year 2008 concerning System and Procedures of Foreign Workers (article 10, 23 and 
24).

3. non−fiscal customs facilities: immediate care (Rush Handling), Demolition/Hoarding outside the customs, 
temporary import, Vooruitslag (granting permits issued prior to the import of goods that are still owed duty 
and taxes in the Framework of the risk import assurance), importers priority lane and importer Main Partner 
(Mita) and the Preliminary notice (Pre−notification).

Types of Fiscal Incentives for Investment

1. Tax Holiday 

the incentive is regulated by Finance Minister Regulation (PMK) no. 159 Year 2015, concerning amendment 
to PMK no. 192 Year 2014, concerning amendment to PMK no. 130 Year 2011 concerning the Provision of 
exemption or Reduction of corporate income tax Facility, or commonly called the tax Holiday. this incentive 
facility is provided in order to support the downstream industry, the development of priority industry and the 
development of industrial zones.

tax holiday incentive for industrial sector will be provided for the investment at least Rp1 trillion (or Rp500 billion 
for telecommunication, information and communication industries) for the following type of pioneer industries:
a.  basic metal industries
b.  oil refinery industries
c.  organic chemical industries based on oil and natural gas
d.  machinery industries
e.  manufacturing industries based on agriculture, forestry, and fishery
f.  telecommunication, information and communication industries
g.  marine transportation industries
h.  manufacturing industries located in the Special economic Zone (KeK)
i.  economic infrastructure other than using Public Private Partnership scheme
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the type of Facilities:
a. reduction of corporate income tax from 10% to 100% without additional reduction by 50% for 2 (two) years
b. for the telecommunication, information and communication industries with the investment value less than 

Rp1 trillion, the maximum reduction of income corporate tax is 50% 

2. Tax Allowance

the incentive is given in accordance with Government Regulation (PP) no. 52 Year 2011 concerning the Second 
amendment to Regulation no. 1 of 2007 on income tax Facilities for investment in certain business Sectors and/
or in Specific Regions (commonly known as tax allowance). this incentive is given to increase investment activities 
in order to encourage economic growth and development distribution as well as acceleration of development in 
certain sector and/or a specific regions. 

the facility is also given to new investment or industry expansion that meets the following requirements:

a. an applicant who has held license of investment after the PP 52/2011 comes into force (after December 22, 
2011):

 » meet the requirements of annex i/ii PP 52/2011

b. an applicant who has held license of investment before the effectiveness of PP 52/2011 (before December 
22, 2011)

 » meet the requirements of annex i/ii PP 52/2011 

 » have investment plan of at least Rp 1 trillion

 » has not in commercial operation at the time of regulation comes into force

the facilities offered by those incentive are: 

a. 30 percent reduction on net income of investment value distributed in 6 years with 5 percent of each.

b. accelerated amortization 

c. income tax of the dividend paid to the foreign investor for 10 percent, or lower tariffs according to the agreement 
on the double taxation avoidance and; 

d. compensation for the loss that is more than 5 (five) years but less than 10 (ten) years with the following 
conditions: 

 » additional 1 (one) year: for new investment in industrial estate and special economic zone as stipulated in 
annex i PP 52/2011;

 » additional 1 (one) year: for employing minimum 500 (five hundreds) indonesian labors in 5 (five) years 
consecutively;

 » additional 1 (one) year: for new investment spending minimum 10 (ten) billions rupiahs for economic and 
social infrastructure.

 » additional 1 (one) year: for R&D domestic spending for product development and production efficiency 
minimum 5 percent of investment value in 5 (five) year. 

 » additional 1 (one) year: for investment utilizing raw material or minimum 70 percent domestic component 
since the 4th (four) years.
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in order to increase the international cooperation, indonesia has joined some agreements in many areas, including 
economic field, such as industry, trade, and investment. those agreements are expected to help indonesia in 
increasing its people welfare. Some international agreements involving indonesia are as follows:

1. Multilateral Agreements

a. agreement establishing the World trade organization, which has been ratified by law no. 7 Year 1994.

b. Preferential trade agreement among D-8 Member States, which has been ratified by Presidential 
Regulation no. 54 Year 2011.

2. Regional Agreements

a. charter of the association of Southeast asian nations, which has been ratified by law no. 38 Year 2008.

b. Framework agreement on comprehensive economic cooperation between the association of Southeast 
asian nations and the People’s Republic of china, which has been ratified by Presidential Decree no. 48 
Year 2004.

c. Framework agreement on comprehensive economic cooperation between the association of Southeast 
asian nations and the Republic of india, which has been ratified by Presidential Decree no. 69 Year 2004.

d. Framework agreement on comprehensive economic cooperation among the Government of the Member 
countries of the association of Southeast asian nation and the Republic of Korea, which has been ratified 
by Presidential Regulation no. 11 Year 2007.

e. agreement of comprehensive economic Partnership among Member States of the association of Southeast 
asian nations and Japan, which has been ratified by Presidential Regulation no. 50 Year 2007. 

f. agreement establishing the aSean-australia-new Zealand Free trade area, which has been ratified by 
Presidential Regulation no. 26 Year 2011.
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3. Bilateral Agreements

a. agreement between the Republic of indonesia and Japan for an economic Partnership, which has been 
ratified by Presidential Regulation no. 36 Year 2008.

b. Framework agreement between the Government of the Republic of indonesia and the Government of 
the islamic Republic of Pakistan on comprehensive economic Partnership, which has been ratified by 
Presidential Regulation no. 58 Year 2008. 

c. Framework agreement on comprehensive Partnership and cooperation between the Republic of indonesia 
of the one Part, and the european community and the Member States of the other Part, which has been 
ratified by Presidential Regulation no. 21 Year 2012. 

d. Framework agreement on comprehensive trade and economic Partnership between the Government of 
the Republic of indonesia and the Government of the islamic Republic of iran, which has been ratified by 
Presidential Regulation no. 102 Year 2006.

by joining those international agreements, indonesia has experienced some economic advantages and 
disadvantages, among others:

1. increasing number of Foreign Direct investment (FDi), since indonesia has big market size and potential 
natural resources as raw material for manufacturing industry;

2. increasing number of global trade by trans national corporation (tnc), which make indonesia as a parts of 
Global Value chains;

3. Reducing number of the instruments in tariff and non-tariff barrier, in order to protect the development, 
resilience, and competitiveness of the domestic industry;

4. increasing number of imported goods and services in the domestic market, which potentially threaten 
indonesian balance of trade and balance of payment;

5. More competitive in the domestic labor market, as the skilled labor from neighboring countries can be freely 
enter indonesian market.

International Industry Cooperation

as regulated in the Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 concerning Master Plan of national industry 
Development Year 2015-2035, the objective of the international industry cooperation are:

1. to protect and increase market access for the local industry products;

2. to open industrial resources access that support the enhancement of local industry productivity and 
competitiveness;

3. to increase the integration of local industry to the global supply chain;

4. to increase the investment number in order to develop local industry.

the international industry cooperation are held in the following scope of activities:

1. access utilization of the industrial products market;

2. increasing capacity of the industrial resources;

3. utilization of the global supply chain;

4. data processing from the industrial intelligence activities in the designated countries.
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the targets of developing international industry cooperation are:

1. increasing number of countries as the export destination of industrial products;

2. increasing access of national industry to utilize the industrial resources through technical cooperation;

3. increasing utilization of global supply chain network;

4. increasing number of industrial investment forum in the foreign countries.

in order to achieve the targets of developing international industry cooperation as mentioned above, here are some 
programs that should be implemented, among others:

1. Protection and increasing of the international market access for the industry products, through:

a. establishing position in the negotiation process based on Master Plan of national industrial Development 
and promoting the mutual beneficial cooperation;

b. efforts to eliminate barriers to the discretion of the partner country/international organization that hinder 
market access of industrial products;

c. developing productive networks with the foreign partners;

d. promoting local industrial products to the foreign countries.

2. increasing access to the industrial resources to enhance the local industry productivity, through:  

a. analyzing and providing information about industrial resources needs in the domestic and foreign countries;

b. coordinating forum to increase industrial resources access between indonesian stakeholders and partner 
countries;

c. promoting international cooperation in term of: capacity building of the industrial human resources, 
developing technological infrastructure, increasing research & development, increasing industrial financing 
resources, developing industrial human resources standards, and technological development & utilization.

3. Developing global supply chain networks, through:

a. developing productive networks with the foreign country and industry partner;

b. coordinating forum to increase global supply chain utilization for the local industry;

c. adjusting the product quality standards and service competency standards with the standards in partner 
countries.

4. increasing the industrial investment cooperation, through:

a. industrial investment needs planning arrangement involving government agencies, industrial associations, 
and related businesses;

b. coordination of the investment plans implementation in the industrial sector with relevant agencies;

c. industrial investment promotion.
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based on the Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 concerning the Master Plan of national industry 
Development Year 2015-2035, the development of industrial estates is carried out to accelerate the deployment 
and even distribution of industry throughout the territory of the Republic of indonesia. the targets of industrial 
estate development in 2035 are as follows:

1. the increasing contribution of non-oil and gas manufacturing sector outside Java compared  to  that of Java,  
from 27.22%: 72.78% in 2013 to 40%: 60% in 2035;

2. the increasing contribution of non-oil and gas manufacturing sector investments outside Java to the total 
investment of national non-oil and gas manufacturing sector;

3. the growth of industrial estates for 36 locations requiring the availability of land of about 50,000 hectares 
prioritized in the areas outside Java up to year 2035; and

4. the establishment of new small and medium industry (SMi) centers so that for each district/city owns at least 
one SMi center;

in accordance with the mandate of article 14 of the law no. 3 Year 2014 concerning industry, the development 
of industrial estate is carried out through the development of Regional industrial Growth centre, development of 
area for industry allotments, establishment of industrial estates and the development of SMi centers.

The Background of Industrial Estate Development

the background of industrial estate development is due to the uneven distribution of industrial development, 
in which mostly are still concentrated in Java island. the comparison of percentage of development in Java and 
outside Java in the year 2014 can be seen at the following table:
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NO CATEGORY
PERCENTAGE

JAVA OUTSIDE OF JAVA
1 economic contribution to GDP 57.99 42.01
2 non-oil and gas industrial sector contribution to GDP 72.78 27.22
3 number of large and medium-sized enterprises 83.04 16.96
4 Foreign investment on industrial sector 74.11 25.89
5 Domestic investment on  industrial sector 64.67 35.33
6 export of industrial sector 58.18 41.82
7 import of industrial sector 83.91 16.09
8 land area of industrial estates 71.99 28.01
9 total land area 6.78 93.22

From the table, it can be seen that the economic and industrial development undertaken in outside Java is still 
less than 50%, whereas the large part of indonesia is contributed by the area of outside Java (93.22%). thus, the 
equitable distribution of national industrial development outside of Java has become significantly important to 
do. therefore, the government has carried out the development of industrial estates in outside of Java and has 
obligated the company running its business to be located in industrial estates.

the legal provision regulating the industrial estates is the law no. 3 Year 2014 concerning industry, where the 
article 106 states that:

(1) the industries who will run the business shall be located in the industrial estate;

(2) the obligation to be located in the industrial estate as mentioned in paragraph (1) shall not apply to industries 
that will run the business and domicile in the district/city that are:

a. there has been no industrial estate yet;

b. there has been industrial estate but the entire lots of land have been used; 

(3)   the exceptions about the obligation to be located in industrial estate as mentioned in paragraph (1) also 
apply to:

a.  small and medium-sized industries that will not cause broad impact due to environmental pollution; or 
b.  the industries that use special raw materials and/or require the special location for the production 

process.
(4)  the industries with the exemption as mentioned in paragraph (2) and medium-sized industries as mentioned 

in paragraph (3) letter a. shall be located in the area of industrial allotment.

(5)   the industry as mentioned in paragraph (3) is determined by the Minister.

Strategic issues of industrial estate outside Java
1. infrastructure
 the supporting infrastructures such as roads, railways, ports and others are considered to be inadequate.
2. Spatial Planning
 not all districts/cities have already owned Spatial Planning in particular for area of industrial allotments. 
3. Human Resources
 the competence of labors and trained industrial workforce are still inadequate. 
4. interest of Development
 the private sector interest to develop industrial estates is still lacking.
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the Direction of industrial estate Development 

1. industrial estates in Java
a. High technology based industries; 
b. labor intensive industries;
c. industries with the orientation for producing consumer goods

2. industrial estates outside Java
a. natural resource-based industries (renewable and non-renewable);
b. improving the efficiency of the logistics system; 
c. industrial estates as a major driver of new economic growth centers. 

 
The Development of 14 Industrial Estates outside Java

the development of industrial estate aims to support the achievement of regional industry development objectives 
as stated in the Master Plan of national industry Development. Hence, the government facilitates the development 
of 14 industrial estates outside Java in the year 2015-2019, with the details as follows:

NO INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SPECIFICATION

(area, investment 
value, manpower)

ANCHOR INDUSTRY FOCUSED INDUSTRY

1 teluk bintuni (West Papua) 2,112 ha
Rp 31.4 trillion
51,500 people

Pt. Pupuk indonesia Fertilizer and Petrochemical 
industry

2 buli, east Halmahera (north 
Maluku)

300 ha
Rp 4.4 trillion

10,000 people

Pt. Feni Haltim Ferronickel industry

3 bitung (north Sulawesi) 534 ha
Rp 2.5 trillion

90,000 people

Pt. Pelindo agro based and logistic 
industry

4 Konawe (Southeast 
Sulawesi)

5,500 ha
Rp 28.7 trillion
18,200 people

Jiangsu Delong nickel industry co. 
ltd

Ferronickel industry

5 Morowali (central Sulawesi) 1,200 ha
Rp 49.7 trillion
80,000 people

Pt. Sulawesi Mining investment Ferronickel industry

6 Palu (central Sulawesi) 1,500 ha
Rp 12.5 trillion

165,000 people

Pt. bangun Palu Sulteng Rattan, agro based, and 
other industry

7 bantaeng (South Sulawesi) 3,000 ha
Rp 24.4 trillion

163,200 people

Pt. Hwadi and bantaeng Sigma 
energi

Ferronickel industry

8 Ketapang (West Kalimantan) 1,000 ha
Rp 4 trillion

10,000 people

Pt. Well Harvest Winning alumina 
Refinery

alumina industry

9 Mandor, landak (West 
Kalimantan)

306 ha
Rp 1.22 trillion
33,600 people

 -- Rubber based industry

10 batulicin, tanah bumbu 
(South Kalimantan) 

530 ha
Rp 2.12 trillion
10,000 people

Pt. Meratus Jaya iron and Steel iron Steel industry

11 Jorong, tanah laut (South 
Kalimantan) 

6,370 ha
Rp 22.3 trillion
30,000 people

Pt. Semeru Surya, Pt. Delta Prima iron Steel and agro based 
industry
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12 tanggamus (lampung) 3,500 ha
Rp 17.5 trillion

104,800 people

Pt. Repindo Jagat Raya Maritime industry

13 Kuala tanjung, batu bara, 
north Sumatera 

1,000 ha
Rp 4.5 trillion

113,200 people

Pt. inalum alumina industry

14 Sei Mangkei, Simalungun, 
north Sumatera 

2,002 ha
Rp 9.5 trillion

83,300 people

Pt.unilever oleochemical indonesia oleo chemical industry

TOTAL

Area: 28,854 ha

Investment: Rp 214.74 trillion

Manpower: 962,800 people

infrastructure Support for the Development of industrial estate

1. infrastructure within industrial estate
a. neighborhood roads, drainage system, bridges, and street lighting 
b. electricity and telecommunications networks
c. Powerhouse
d. industrial waste processing units
e. Drinking water treatment units
f. Green open space

2. infrastructure outside industrial estate
a. Port, including container terminal
b. access road, to and from the port
c. Railway network
d. Powerhouse
e. electricity and telecommunication networks 

3. other Supporting Facilities
a. innovation/Research center
b. training center
c. education center

infrastructure Development to Support 14 industrial estates outside Java

1. investment needs for infrastructure 

the needs for infrastructure to support 14 industrial estates (except Jorong, South Kalimantan) amounting to 
Rp 55.44 trillion, with details as follows.

SECTOR VALUE (RP BILLION)
airport 8,200.00
Road 8,079.74
Railway 10,085.00
electricity 10,477.06
Sea Port 17,664.00
Water Resources 939.00
TOTAL 55,444.80
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2. Strategic Projects 

NO SECTOR DETAILED PROJECT
1 Sea Port Kuala tanjung, tanjung Perak, Pontianak, bitung, Makassar, 

banjarmasin, Kupang, and Halmahera
2 Highway Manado-bitung 
3 Road batulicin Ring Road, Palu-Parigi, Kupang Ring Road, Susumuk-bintuni 

Road
4 Railway Manado-bitung, Sei Mangke-bandar tinggi-Kuala tanjung, Pasoso-

tanjung Priok, Dtt, etc
5 electricity Pltu Kualatanjung, asahan 3, Pangkalan Susu, Pltu Palu, Plta Poso, 

PltMG Morowali, Pltu ntt-2 Kupang, Pltu Ketapang (FtP2), PltG/
MG Pontianak Peaker, Pltu bengkayang, Parit baru, Pulau Pisau, Plta 
Konawe, Plta/MH Morowali, bantaeng dan PltGu tangguh

6 airport expansion of Mutiara airport Palu, eltari airport Kupang, Halu oleo 
airport Kendari, Sam Ratulangi airport Manado, and Syamsuddin noor 
airport banjarmasin.

 



54 industry facts & figures 2016

10
CHAPTER

Small and Medium 
Industry

Empowering Societal 
Economy Trough



55industry facts & figures 2016

the Small and Medium industries (SMi) has a significant role in the national economy. this can be seen by the 
amount of business units that reached 3.4 million units in 2013 and contributed 90% of the total business units of 
national industries. indonesian SMi absorbs more than 9.7 million manpower, about 65.4% from total manpower 
working in non-oil & gas industrial sector, which give more significant influence in reducing poverty.

besides that, SMi also produces various kind of products, can penetrate to the wider market, can provide income 
sources for broaden communities, and has more resilience to the economic crisis. Regarding those characteristics, 
it is important that the development of SMi can result a strong and advanced people-based economy.

tArgEtS of Smi DEvELoPmENt
the development of SMi is targeted to increase the number of SMi business units in average 1% or 30 thousands 
business units per year, and increase the manpower absorption in average 3% per year. 

to achieve that targets, indonesian government has determined the objectives of institutional strengthening and 
facilities providing program for the SMi, based on Government Regulation no. 14 Year 2015 concerning Master 
Plan of national industry Development Year 2015-2035, as follows.
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NO PROGRAMS 
TARGETS IN PERIOD

2015-2019 2020-2024 2025-2035

I INSTITUTIONAL STRENGTHENING
1 Strengthening SMi center (unit) 1,090 1,305 2,285

2 Revitalization and development of technical Service unit 
(unit)

110 260 685

3 Provision of field instructor (people) 1,000 1,200 2,100
4 Provision of SMi consultant (people) 590 649 1,282

II FACILITIES PROVIDING 
1 increasing human resource’s competency (people) 545 760 1,415
2 Provision of technical aid and coaching (unit) 8,805 14,290 39,350
3 aid and facility provision of raw and auxiliary material 

(unit)
600 975 2,300

4 aid provision of production machinery and equipment 
(unit)

815 1,165 2,665

5 Product development (unit) 2,065 2,650 6,390
6 aid provision of preventing environmental pollution (unit) 85 135 365
7 aid provision of market information, promotion, and 

product marketing (unit) 
1,150 1,500 2,200

8 Facilitating the access of financing (unit) 5,200 6,300 12,600
9 Provision of industrial estate for the SMi with the potential 

to pollute the environment (unit of industrial estate)
10 10 15

10 Facilitating the partnership of small, medium, and large 
industry (unit)

145 280 790

11 Facilitating the intellectual property rights of SMi (unit) 1,250 1,500 3,250
12 Facilitating the implementation of quality product for SMi 

(unit)
2,500 3,000 6,000

thE SPECiAL PoLiCy for Smi DEvELoPmENt

to increase the role of SMi in enhancing national economy, the indonesian government has imposed some steps 
and policies who favor to SMi, among others:

1. in order to protect national interest, it is determined that the small industry, the unique and national heritage 
based industry, and some particular medium industries are reserved only for the indonesian citizens.

2. in order to strengthen the structure of national industry, the role of SMi should be increased significantly in the 
supply chain of priority industries.

3. in order to develop and empower SMi, the government and local government shall formulate policy, strengthen 
institutional capacity, and provide facility for the SMi.
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thE StrAtEgy of Smi DEvELoPmENt

1. Utilization of Potential Raw Material

indonesia has large potency of raw material resources, which are naturally scattered around the country. 
the utilization of those resources would be efficient in the medium and large scale of exploitation. While to 
conduct those scales of activity, it needs sufficient tools and infrastructure. Parallel with that, SMi could play 
a significant role as pioneer in processing those raw material resources to give more added value.

2. Manpower Absorption

While SMi has many limitation in capital and financing resources, it is no doubt that SMi could absorb 
more manpower in simple ways. Facilitating SMi from the early to develop into steady stage is much easier 
than building large industry in the short term. However, those facilitating activities should be followed by 
the upgrading competency of SMi manpower directly through on-the-job training, both in managerial and 
technical aspects, which will raise the SMi competitiveness.

3. Utilization of Technology, Innovation, and Creativity

technology is developed in various stages, from the simple to the advanced way. Some simple technologies, 
are proven could give superior advantages for the industry having limited resources but resulting high 
innovation and creativity. the utilization of technology followed by innovation and creativity is suitable with 
the characteristic of SMi with high flexibility. by doing that way, SMi could produce low cost and high quality 
products, so that they could expand their market.
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A. groSS DomEStiC ProDuCt (gDP) growth by SECtor

NO DESCRIPTION
GROWTH (PERCENT)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1 agriculture, Forestry, and Fishing 3.95 4.59 4.20 4.18 4.02

2 Mining and Quarrying 4.29 3.02 1.74 0.55 -5.08

3 Manufacturing industry 6.26 5.62 4.49 4.63 4.25

     a. oil & Gas industry -0.33 -2.40 -1.70 -2.11 -1.76

     b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry 7.46 6.98 5.45 5.61 5.04

4 electricity and Gas Supply 5.69 10.06 5.23 5.57 1.21

5 Water Supply, Sewerage, Waste Management and 
Remediation activities

4.73 3.34 4.06 3.05 7.17

6 construction 9.02 6.56 6.11 6.97 6.65

7 Wholesale and Retail trade; Repair of Motor Vehicles and 
Motorcycles

9.66 5.40 4.71 4.84 2.47

8 transportation and Storage 8.31 7.11 8.38 8.00 6.68

9 accommodation and Food Service activities 6.86 6.64 6.80 5.91 4.36

10 information and communication 10.02 12.28 10.39 10.02 10,06

11 Financial and insurance activities 6.97 9.54 9.09 4.93 8.53

12 Real estate activities 7.68 7.41 6.54 5.00 4.82

13 business Services 9.24 7.44 7.91 9.81 7.69

14 Public administration and Defense; compulsory Social 
Security

6.43 2.13 2.38 2.49 4.75

15 education Services 6.68 8.22 8.20 6.29 7.45

16 Health Services and Social Work activities 9.25 7.97 7.83 8.01 7.10

17 other Service activities 8.22 5.76 6.41 8.92 8.08

 GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT 6.17 6.03 5.58 5.02 4.79

ECONOMY IN FIGURES
INDONESIAN11

CHAPTER
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b. StruCturE of gDP by ExPENDiturE (iN PErCENt)

NO DESCRIPTION
SHARE (PERCENT)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1 Household consumption expenditure 54.40 55.35 56.20 56.07 55.91
2 non-Profit institution Serving Household 

consumption expenditure
1.03 1.04 1.09 1.18 1.13

3 Government consumption expenditure 9.06 9.25 9.50 9.54 9.75
4 Gross Domestic Fixed capital Formation 31.31 32.72 32.12 32.57 33.19
5 change in inventory 1.68 2.35 1.92 2.08 1.38
6 exports of Goods and Services 26.33 24.59 23.98 23.72 21.09
7 Minus: imports of Goods and Services 23.85 24.99 24.77 24.48 20.85
8 Statistics Discrepantion 0.06 -0.32 -0.05 0.68 0.00

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) 100 100 100 100 100

C. CoNtributioN of EACh SECtor to gDP

NO DESCRIPTION
CONTRIBUTION (PERCENT)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1 agriculture, Forestry, and Fishing 13.51 13.37 13.39 13.38 13.52

2 Mining and Quarrying 11.81 11.61 10.95 9.82 7.62

3 Manufacturing industry 21.76 21.45 20.98 21.02 20.84

     a. oil & Gas industry 3.63 3.46 3.26 3.15 2.67

     b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry 18.13 17.99 17.72 17.87 18.18

4 electricity and Gas Supply 1.17 1.11 1.04 1.08 1.14

5 Water Supply, Sewerage, Waste Management 
and Remediation activities

0.08 0.08 0.08 0.07 0.07

6 construction 9.09 9.35 9.51 9.88 10.34

7 Wholesale and Retail trade; Repair of Motor 
Vehicles and Motorcycles

13.61 13.21 13.27 13.38 13.29

8 transportation and Storage 3.53 3.63 3.87 4.27 5.02

9 accommodation and Food Service activities 2.86 2.93 3.04 3.14 2.96

10 information and communication 3.60 3.61 3.58 3.50 3.53

11 Financial and insurance activities 3.46 3.72 3.87 3.88 4.03

12 Real estate activities 2.79 2.76 2.77 2.79 2.86

13 business Services 1.46 1.48 1.52 1.57 1.65

14 Public administration and Defense; 
compulsory Social Security

3.89 3.95 3.90 3.84 3.91

15 education Services 2.97 3.14 3.25 3.29 3.37

16 Health Services and Social Work activities 0.98 1.00 1.01 1.03 1.07

17 other Service activities 1.44 1.42 1.47 1.55 1.65

 GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT 100 100 100 100 100
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D. thE growth of NoN-oiL & gAS iNDuStry

NO DESCRIPTION
GROWTH (PERCENT)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1 Food & beverages industry 10.98 10.33 4.07 9.54 7.54

2 tobacco Products industry -0.23 8.82 -0.27 8.85 6.43

3 textile and apparel industry 6.49 6.04 6.58 1.53 -4.79

4 leather, leather Products, and Footwear 
industry 

10.94 -5.43 5.23 5.51 3.98

5 Wood, Wood & cork Products, and bamboo & 
Rattan Plaiting Products industry 

-2.72 -0.80 6.19 6.07 -1.84

6 Paper and Paper Products industry; Printing 
and Reproduction of Recorded Media

3.89 -2.89 -0.53 3.43 -0.11

7 chemical, Pharmaceuticals, and traditional 
Medicine industry

8.66 12.78 5.10 3.89 7.36

8 Rubber, Rubber Products, and Plastics industry 2.08 7.56 -1.86 1.16 5.05

9 non-Metallic Mineral industry 7.78 7.91 3.34 2.39 6.18

10 basic Metals industry 13.56 -1.57 11.63 5.89 6.48

11 Fabricated Metal Products industry; computer, 
electronic and optical Products industry; and 
electrical equipment industry

8.79 11.64 9.22 2.92 7.83

12 Machinery and equipment industry 8.53 -1.39 -5.00 8.80 7.49

13 transport equipment industry 6.37 4.26 14.95 3.94 2.33

14 Furniture industry 9.93 -2.15 3.64 3.58 5.00

15 other industry; Repair and installation of 
Machinery and equipment 

-1.09 -0.38 -0.70 7.30 4.89

 NON-OIL & GAS INDUSTRY 7.46 6.98 5.45 5.61 5.04

 GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT 6.17 6.03 5.58 5.02 4.79
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E. CoNtributioN of EACh SubSECtor to gDP of NoN-oiL & gAS iNDuStry 
SECtor

NO DESCRIPTION
CONTRIBUTION (PERCENT)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1 Food & beverages industry 28.90 29.54 29.02 29.76 30.84

2 tobacco Products industry 5.05 5.12 4.87 5.07 5.19

3 textile and apparel industry 7.62 7.52 7.68 7.37 6.65

4 leather, leather Products, and Footwear 
industry 

1.55 1.40 1.46 1.51 1.50

5 Wood, Wood & cork Products, and bamboo & 
Rattan Plaiting Products industry 

4.19 3.91 3.96 4.02 3.71

6 Paper and Paper Products industry; Printing 
and Reproduction of Recorded Media

5.30 4.75 4.39 4.46 4.19

7 chemical, Pharmaceuticals, and traditional 
Medicine industry

8.78 9.26 9.28 9.52 9.98

8 Rubber, Rubber Products, and Plastics industry 5.07 4.93 4.51 4.24 4.10

9 non-Metallic Mineral industry 3.92 4.07 4.10 4.07 3.98

10 basic Metals industry 4.43 4.17 4.40 4.34 4.31

11 Fabricated Metal Products industry; computer, 
electronic and optical Products industry; and 
electrical equipment industry

10.00 10.52 10.98 10.46 10.81

12 Machinery and equipment industry 1.65 1.60 1.50 1.74 1.78

13 transport equipment industry 10.90 10.74 11.38 10.96 10.50

14 Furniture industry 1.55 1.45 1.48 1.50 1.49

15 other industry; Repair and installation of 
Machinery and equipment 

1.09 1.03 0.98 0.98 0.99

 GDP OF NON-OIL & GAS INDUSTRY 100 100 100 100 100
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f. iNDoNESiAN totAL ExPort AND imPort figurES (vALuE iN uS$ miLLioN)

NO DESCRIPTION 2012 2013 2014 2015 Change 
(%)

Share 
(%)

A EXPORT 190,020.3 182,551.8 176,292.7 150,366.3 -14.71 100.00 

1 oil & Gas 36,977.3 32,633.0 30,331.9 18,574.4 -38.76  12.35 

2 non-oil & Gas 153,043.0 149,918.8 145,960.8 131,791.9 -9.71  87.65 

industry 116,125.1 113,029.9 117,329.9 108,603.5 -9.31  72.23 

Mining & others 31,348.7 31,175.9 22,860.3 19,461.9 -14.77  12.94 

agriculture 5,569.2 5,713.0 5,770.6 3,726.5 10.47  2.48 

     

B IMPORT 191,689.5 186,628.7 178,178.8 142,695.6 -19.91 100.00 

1 oil & Gas 42,564.2 45,266.4 43,459.9 24,613.2 -43.37  17.25 

2 non-oil & Gas 149,125.3 141,362.3 134,718.9 118,082.4 -12.35  82.75 

industry 139,734.1 131,400.7 123,826.4 109,515.8 -12.08  76.75 

Mining & others 1,135.0 1,304.1 1,545.6 1,400.5 -3.81  0.98 

agriculture 8,256.1 8,657.5 9,346.9 7,166.1 -17.62  5.02 

     

C BALANCE (EXPORT – IMPORT) -1,669.2 -4,076.9 -1,886.1 7,670.7 506.69

1 oil & Gas -5,586.9 -12,633.4 -13,128.0 -6,038.8 54.00

2 non-oil & Gas 3,917.7 8,556.5 11,241.9 13,709.5 21.95

industry -23,609.0 -18,370.8 -6,496.5 -912.3 81.04

Mining & others 30,213.7 29,871.8 21,314.7 18,061.4 -15.51

agriculture -2,686.9 -2,944.5 -3,576.3 -3,439.6 35.41
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g. ExPort figurES of iNDuStriAL ProDuCtS (vALuE iN uS$ miLLioN)

NO PRODUCT 2012 2013 2014 2015 Change (%) Share (%)

1 Food industry  28,105.3  26,477.9  29,582.1  26,448.2 -10.59 24.35

2 chemicals and chemicals 
Product industry

 11,251.3  11,472.3  12,191.4  9,008.5 -26.11 8.29

3 basic Metal industry  10,501.0  9,578.2  9,851.9  8,607.0 -12.64 7.93

4 clothing industry  7,226.6  7,429.7  7,400.0  7,318.3 -1.10 6.74

5 Rubber, Rubber Products, and 
Plastic industry

 11,820.2  10,737.7  8,474.8  7,156.4 -15.56 6.59

6 computer, electronic Product, 
and optical industry

 8,928.8  7,821.1  7,460.6  6,404.4 -14.16 5.90

7 Paper and Paper Product 
industry

 5,541.6  5,681.4  5,553.2  5,383.9 -3.05 4.96

8 other Processing industry  2,078.5  2,238.8  4,208.2  5,307.5 26.12 4.89

9 textile industry  5,286.8  5,295.4  5,378.8  4,999.6 -7.05 4.60

10 leather, leather Products, and 
Footwear industry

 3,864.5  4,220.6  4,469.8  4,853.7 8.59 4.47

11 Motor Vehicles, trailer and 
Semi trailer industry

 4,300.2  4,152.2  4,809.7  4,757.0 -1.10 4.38

12 electrical equipment industry  4,927.5  5,119.3  5,027.9  4,522.7 -10.05 4.16

13 Wood, Wood & cork Products, 
and bamboo & Rattan Plaiting 
Products industry 

 3,433.8  3,598.7  3,996.1  3,902.0 -2.36 3.59

14 Machinery and other 
equipments industry

 3,076.7  3,580.3  3,424.0  2,871.4 -16.14 2.64

15 Furniture industry  1,749.7  1,718.8  1,767.1  1,713.9 -3.01 1.58

16 other transportation 
equipment industriy

 1,924.9  1,886.0  1,538.2  1,507.9 -1.97 1.39

17 Metal Products, non-
Machinery and equiptment 
industry

 1,760.2  1,697.0  2,029.4  1,224.3 -39.67 1.13

18 tobacco Processing industry  732.5  834.3  942.3  922.8 -2.07 0.85

19 non-Metal Mining industry  989.5  982.5  947.7  915.7 -3.37 0.84

20 Pharmaceuticals, chemical and 
traditional Medicine industry

 489.6  496.6  575.1  646.8 12.46 0.60

21 beverage industry  81.6  83.4  70.3  91.1 29.59 0.08

22 Printing and Reproduction of 
Recording Media industry

 33.9  41.9  34.0  39.2 15.28 0.04

23 coal and oil Products industry  10.6  14.5  21.1  1.5 -93.03 0.00

Total Export Industrial Products 118,115.2 115,158.6 119,753.7 108,603.5 -9.31 100.00
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h. imPort figurES of iNDuStriAL ProDuCtS (vALuE iN uS$ miLLioN)

NO PRODUCT 2012 2013 2014 2015 Change (%) Share (%)

1 chemicals and chemicals 
Product industry

22,123.8 21,883.4 21,918.2 19,186.7 -12.46 17.52 

2 Machinery and other 
equipment industry

24,302,4 22,012.9 21,120.9 18,580.3 -12.03 16.97 

3 computer, electronic 
Product, and optical 
industry

16,071.2 15,864.6 14,666.7 12,862.0 -12.30 11.74 

4 basic Metal industry 16,941.1 15,727.3 13,959.6 11,810.7 -15.39 10.78 

5 Food industry 9,647.8 9,651.6 9,724.3 8,338.9 -14.25 7.61 

6 electrical equipment 
industry

7,686.7 7,466.6 7,118.8 6,625.4 -6.93 6.05 

7 textile industry 6,426.7 6,647.7 6,744.1 6,512.9 -3.43 5.95 

8 Motor Vehicles, trailer and 
Semi-trailer industry

10,709.1 9,020.0 7,091.1 5,248.8 -25.98 4.79 

9 Metal Products, non-
Machinery and equipment 
industry

4,901.4 5,075.1 5,370.2 4,788.1 -10.84 4.37 

10 Rubber, Rubber Products, 
and Plastic industry

3,674.9 3,618.9 3,472.4 3,110.1 -10.43 2.84 

11 other transportation 
equipment industry

7,922.1 4,632.5 2,961.7 3,033.8 2.44 2.77 

12 Paper and Paper Product 
industry

3,052.9 3,249.2 3,245.2 2,683.5 -17.31 2.45 

13 other Processing industry 1,375.9 1,500.5 1,340.78 1,389.7 3.65 1.27 
14 non-Metal Mining industry 1,495.8 1,414.7 1,471.2 1,315.4 -10.59 1.20 
15 Pharmaceuticals, chemical 

and traditional Medicine 
industry

1,014.6 1,141.6 1,188.4 1,180.2 -0.70 1.08 

16 leather, leather Products, 
and Footwear industry

973.8 1,054.4 1,078.4 1,037.9 -3.75 0.95 

17 clothing industry 401.9 498.0 469.4 421.6 -10.19 0.38 
18 tobacco Processing 

industry
504.4 501.7 466.3 375.1 -19.55 0.34 

19 Furniture industry 375.6 382.8 351.7 335.3 -4.67 0.31 
20 Wood, Wood & cork 

Products, and bamboo & 
Rattan Plaiting Products 
industry 

398.0 384.7 366.4 327.3 -10.69 0.30 

21 beverages industry 156.4 176.9 200.5 176.6 -11.93 0.16 
22 Printing and Reproduction 

of Recording Media 
industry

108.2 78.5 122.8 96.7 -21.30 0.09 

23 coal and oil Products 
industry

64.4 95.4 115.1 78.7 -31.62 0.07 

Total Import Industrial Products 140,329.1 132,079.2 124,564.3 109,515.8 -12.08 100.00 
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i. vALuE of iNDuStriAL ProDuCtS ExPort by DEStiNAtioN CouNtry (iN uS$ 
miLLioN)

NO DESTINATION COUNTRY 2012 2013 2014 2015

A ASEAN     
1 Singapore 10,114.1 9,923.6 9,604.5 8,235.3
2 thailand 4,304.9 4,127.1 4,065.8 3,612.7
3 Malaysia 6,748.5 5,624.6 5,290.9 5,123.5
4 Vietnam 1,860.1 2,014.4 2,157.8 2,300.4
5 Philippines 2,461.5 2,506.6 2,885.1 2,590.9
B EAST ASIA  
6 china 10,711.7 10,198.0 10,743.3 9,763.5
7 Japan 11,794.3 11,112.3 11,301.3 9,786.1
8 South Korea 3,702.1 3,563.3 3,646.5 3,479.9
9 Hong Kong 1,651.2 1,765.7 1,932.3 1,464.8

10 taiwan 1,559.5 1,604.7 2,069.1 2,271.8
C AMERICA & PACIFIC  

11 united States 13,389.6 13,843.6 15,369.5 14,807.7
12 canada 757.2 753.1 731.1 690.3
13 brazil 1,459.6 1,506.7 1,492.9 1,157.4
14 australia 3,270.9 2,892.6 3,654.6 2,951.4
D EUROPEAN UNION  
15 united Kingdom 1,601.1 1,526.8 1,617.4 1,475.6
16 netherlands 4,498.4 3,911.3 3,855.3 3,341.4
17 France 1,072.9 1,001.6 993.0 929.6
18 Germany 2,791.7 2,610.7 2,692.6 2,452.7
19 belgium 1,219.5 1,175.6 1,170.0 1,081.7
20 italy 1,766.0 1,755.3 1,970.0 1,596.5
21 Spain 1,333.0 1,267.8 1,444.4 1,192.8
E OTHER MAIN COUNTRIES  
22 india 6,889.3 6,578.3 6,054.9 5,937.1
23 bangladesh 1,072.5 1,013.3 1,279.4 1,155.9
24 iran 468.0 456.9 404.3 213.4
25 Saudi arabia 1,761.9 1,721.0 2,142.6 2,043.4
26 turkey 1,337.3 1,498.8 1,440.0 1,133.9
27 united arab emirates 1,585.1 1,563.1 2,481.0 1,875.2
28 egypt 963.0 1,056.2 1,304.5 1,127.2
29 South africa 1,639.4 1,254.0 1,376.1 652.3
30 Russia Federation 773.3 844.6 1,008.9 935.7
 Total 30 Countries 104,557.8 100,671.7 106,179.2 95,380.0
 Other Countries 13,557.4 14,486.9 13,574.5 13,223.5
 TOTAL INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT EXPORT 118,115.2 115,158.6 119,753.7 108,603.5
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j. vALuE of iNDuStriAL ProDuCtS imPort by origiN CouNtry (iN uS$ miLLioN)

NO ORIGIN COUNTRY 2012 2013 2014 2015

A ASEAN  
1 Singapore 10,577.0 10,113.4 10,123.6 8,955.8 
2 thailand 11,010.5 10,429.0 9,472.4 7,826.0 
3 Malaysia 6,098.5 5,763.8 5,656.2 4,854.2 
4 Vietnam 2,376.9 2,611.3 3,100.7 3,098.9 
5 Philippines 766.7 726.2 690.1 669.5 
B EAST ASIA  
6 china 27,860.9 28,454.2 29,481.3 28,367.1 
7 Japan 22,647.8 18,996.2 16,914.2 13,211.7 
8 South Korea 8,269.3 8,770.6 7,739.8 6,262.6 
9 taiwan 4,187.3 4,138.3 3,623.7 3,090.6 

10 Hong Kong 1,911.0 1,950.6 1,805.4 1,800.5 
C AMERICA & PACIFIC  

11 united States 9,696.1 7,171.0 6,093.9 5,867.9 
12 canada 1,383.5 1,471.3 1,314.5 1,024.6 
13 brazil 1,424.3 1,438.0 1,785.2 1,745.2 
14 argentina 1,597.4 1,458.0 1,209.2 895.5 
15 australia 2,877.6 2,661.0 2,847.4 2,293.3 
16 new Zealand 669.5 767.6 807.5 593.5 
D EUROPEAN UNION  
17 Germany 4,133.2 4,375.0 4,048.1 3,432.3 
18 France 1,880.0 1,536.0 1,281.0 1,304.6 
19 united Kingdom 1,355.9 1,067.9 883.5 811.6 
20 italy 1,472.7 1,639.3 1,695.0 1,348.6 
21 Sweden 1,275.9 802.6 662.0 675.1 
22 netherlands 867.8 902.1 891.2 770.6 
23 belgium 614.7 632 579.9 554.6 
24 Switzerland 518 699.3 617.1 625.5 
25 Finland 448.8 442.5 668.4 534.1 
E OTHER MAIN COUNTRIES  
26 india 3,267.3 2,749.40 2,909.0 2,477.7 
27 Russia Federation 1,753.3 1,976.10 1,049.6 782.2 
28 Saudi arabia 1,042.1 965.2 966.6 670.3 
29 Spain 445.4 532.3 500.2 462.1 
30 South africa 594.9 594.1 416.2 209.6 
 Total 30 Countries 133,024.5 125,834.3 119,832.8 105,216.1 
 Other Countries 7,304.6 6,244.9 4,731.5      4,299.7 
 TOTAL INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT IMPORT 140,329.1 132,079.2 124,564.3 109,515.8
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K. iNDuStriAL trADE bALANCE by CouNtry (iN uS$ miLLioN)

NO COUNTRY 2012 2013 2014 2015
A ASEAN   
1 Singapore -462.9 -189.8 -519.2 -720.4
2 thailand -6,705.6 -6,301.9 -5,406.6 -4,213.3
3 Malaysia 650.0 -139.2 -365.3 269.3
4 Vietnam -516.8 -596.9 -942.9 -798.5
5 Philippines 1,694.8 1,780.4 2,194.9 1,921.4
B EAST ASIA   
6 china -17,149.2 -18,256.2 -18,738.0 -18,603.6
7 Japan -10,853.5 -7,883.9 -5,612.9 -3,425.6
8 South Korea -4,567.2 -5,207.3 -4,093.4 -2,782.7
9 Hong Kong -4,567.2 -5,207.3 -4,093.4 -2,782.7

10 taiwan -351.5 -345.9 263.7 471.3
C AMERICA & PACIFIC   

11 united States 3,693.5 6,672.6 9,275.6 8,939.8
12 canada -626.3 -718.2 -583.4 -334.3
13 brazil 35.3 68.7 -292.3 -587.8
14 australia 393.3 231.6 807.2 658.1
D EUROPEAN UNION   
15 united Kingdom 245.2 458.9 733.9 663.9
16 netherlands 3,630.6 3,009.2 2,964.1 2,570.7
17 France -807.1 -534.4 -288.0 -375.0
18 Germany -1,341.5 -1,764.3 -1,355.5 -979.6
19 belgium 604.8 543.6 590.2 527.1
20 italy 293.3 116.0 275.0 247.9
21 Spain 887.6 735.5 944.2 730.7
E OTHER MAIN COUNTRIES   
22 india 3,622.0 3,828.9 3,146.0 3,459.3
23 Saudi arabia 719.8 755.8 1,176.0 1,373.1
24 South africa 1,044.5 659.9 959.9 442.8
25 Russia Federation -980.0 -1,131.5 -40.7 153.5
 Total 25 Countries -31,414.1 -29,415.7 -19,000.6 -13,175.0
 Other Countries 7,805.1 11,044.9 12,504.1 12,262.7
 TOTAL INDUSTRIAL TRADE BALANCE -23,609.0 -18,370.8 -6,496.5 -912.3
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L. ExPort DEStiNAtioN CouNtriES for 10 mAiN ExiStiNg CommoDitES

No Commodity Destination  Country
1 textile and textile Products united States, Japan, Germany, turkey, South Korea, united 

Kingdom, united arab emirates, china, brazil, Malaysia, belgium, 
italy, netherlands, Spain, canada, Saudi arabia, thailand, France, 
Vietnam, taiwan

2 electronics Singapore, united States, Japan, Hong Kong, china, Germany, 
Malaysia, netherlands, South Korea, Philippines, France, thailand, 
india, australia, united arab emirates, united Kingdom, taiwan, 
Vietnam, belgium, italy

3 Rubber and article thereof united States, Japan, china, South Korea, Singapore, brazil, 
Germany, canada, netherlands, turkey, France, india, Spain, italy, 
united Kingdom, belgium, taiwan, South africa, australia, argentina

4 Palm oil india, china, Malaysia, bangladesh, netherlands, egypt, Singapore, 
italy, Spain, ukraine, iran, Russian Federation, Pakistan, Germany, 
tanzania, brazil, South africa, Vietnam, Myanmar, Kenya

5 Forest Products Japan, china, united States, South Korea, australia, Malaysia, 
taiwan, Saudi arabia, united arab emirates, india, Germany, 
netherlands, united Kingdom, Vietnam, Singapore, belgium, italy, 
France, bangladesh, thailand

6 Footwear united States, belgium, Germany, united Kingdom, netherlands, 
italy, Japan, Mexico, France, brazil, china, Denmark, Panama, South 
Korea, Spain, australia, Russian Federation, chile, South africa

7 automotive thailand, Japan, Saudi arabia, Philippines, Malaysia, Singapore, 
united arab emirates, South africa, brazil, Vietnam, china, Mexico, 
oman, cameroon, taiwan, united Kingdom, Myanmar, Germany, 
india, Kuwait

8 Shrimps united States, Japan, china, united Kingdom, belgium, Hong Kong, 
Vietnam, Singapore, France, canada, australia, Malaysia, taiwan, 
Russian Federation, netherlands, italy, Germany, South Korea, 
Denmark

9 cocoa Malaysia, united States, Singapore, north Korea, Spain, Germany, 
France, netherlands, united Kingdom, australia, Philippines, india, 
canada, thailand, Japan, brazil, united arab emirates, estonia, 
Russian Federation, new Zealand

10 coffee united States, Japan, Germany, italy, Malaysia, belgium, united 
Kingdom, Russian Federation, egypt, Morocco, india, taiwan, 
canada, australia, Georgia, Singapore, algeria, ecuador, France, 
South africa
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m. ExPort DEStiNAtioN CouNtriES for 10 mAiN PotENtiAL CommoDitiES

No Commodity Destination  Country
1 leather & leather Hong Kong, india, Vietnam, china, Germany, Singapore, north 

Korea, italy, Malaysia, thailand, Spain, taiwan, Japan, cambodia, Sri 
lanka, South africa, France, Philippines, united States, Mexico

2 Medical instrument and Singapore, united States, Japan, Hong Kong, china, Germany, 
Malaysia, netherlands, South Korea, Philippines, France, thailand, 
india, australia, united arab emirates, united Kingdom, taiwan, 
Vietnam, belgium, italy

3 Medicinal Herb india, Malaysia, united States, taiwan, Japan, Singapore, France, 
netherlands, Germany, Switzerland, South Korea, Vietnam, 
australia, Hong Kong, argentina, thailand, united Kingdom, Saudi 
arabia, united arab emirates, Jordan

4 Processed Food united States, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore, Japan, china, 
cambodia, thailand, Vietnam, Saudi arabia, netherlands, Germany, 
Hong Kong, australia, belgium, united Kingdom, india, Spain, South 
Korea, taiwan

5 essential oil united States, Singapore, France, india, Switzerland, Spain, 
Germany, netherlands, china, united Kingdom, Mexico, united arab 
emirates, turkey, italy, brazil, Japan, Pakistan, Hong Kong, taiwan, 
east timor

6 Fish & Fish Products Japan, united States, thailand, Vietnam, china, Singapore, Malaysia, 
italy, South Korea, Hong Kong, taiwan, Spain, Russian Federation, 
australia, belgium, netherlands, France, Germany, united Kingdom, 
iran

7 Handicrafts united States, Japan, united Kingdom, Germany, australia, France, 
netherlands, South Korea, Spain, Singapore, italy, canada, taiwan, 
belgium, South africa, Malaysia, Sweden, united arab emirates, 
china, brazil

8 Jewelry Singapore, Hong Kong, South africa, australia, united States, 
united arab emirates, Japan, italy, netherlands, thailand, Malaysia, 
Germany, South Korea, united Kingdom, Denmark, turkey, Spain, 
France, Switzerland, canada

9 Spices united States, Vietnam, india, netherlands, Singapore, Germany, 
Japan, italy, Malaysia, France, china, australia, thailand, belgium, 
South Korea, brazil, united Kingdom, Russian Federation, canada, 
Pakistan

10 non Paper Stationery united States, Vietnam, india, netherlands, Singapore, Germany, 
Japan, italy, Malaysia, France, china, australia, thailand, belgium, 
South Korea, brazil, united Kingdom, Russian Federation, canada, 
Pakistan
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withiN thE miNiStry of iNDuStry

SECRETARIAT GENERAL 
to coordinate the implementation of duties, fostering and administrative supporting to all the units of 
organizations existing in the domain of the Ministry of industry;
INSPECTORATE GENERAL 
Preparing the policy formulation, implementing internal control, and conducts oversight of all activities within 
each unit of the Ministry of industry to ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy.
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CHEMICAL, TEXTILE, AND VARIOUS INDUSTRIES 
to formulate and implement the technical policy in deepening and strengthening the field of industrial structure, 
increasing the competitiveness, developing the business climate, promoting the industrial and service industries, 
industrial standardization, industrial technology, the development of strategic industries and green industries, 
and increased use the domestic chemical industry upstream, downstream chemical industry, non-metallic 
mineral products industry, as well as textile and miscellaneous industries.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRO BASED INDUSTRY
to formulate and implement the technical policy in deepening and strengthening the field of industrial structure, 
increasing the competitiveness, developing of business climate, promoting of industrial and service industries, 
industrial standardization, industrial technology, the development of strategic industries and green industries, 
and increased use of the product in forest and plantation products industry, industrial food, marine and fisheries, 
and the beverage industry and tobacco.
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF METAL, MACHINERY, TRANSPORTATION, AND ELECTRONIC INDUSTRY
to formulate and implement the technical policy in deepening and strengthening the field of industrial structure, 
increasing the competitiveness, developing the business climate, promoting the industrial and service industries, 
industrial standardization, industrial technology, the development of strategic industries and green industries, as 
well as increased use of domestic products in the metal industry, industrial machinery, transport equipment and 
maritime industries, and industrial electronics and telematics

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL AND MEDIUM INDUSTRY
to formulate and implement the technical policy in deepening and strengthening the field of industrial structure, 
increasing the competitiveness, growth of entrepreneurship, strengthening institutional capacity, providing 
facilities, and the promotion of industrial and service industries in small industry and industry medium agro, 
chemicals, non-metallic mineral products, textiles and miscellaneous, metals, machinery, transportation, 
maritime, as well as electronics and telematics
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF INDUSTRIAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT
to formulate and implement the technical policy in the field of distribution and equity industry, the development 
of industrial areas and industrial centers of small and medium industries, provision of industrial infrastructure, 
the development of technical cooperation, and the promotion of the central region of industrial growth, industrial 
areas, and industrial centers of small and medium industries in the entire territory of the Republic of indonesia.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF INDUSTRIAL RESILIENCE AND INTERNATIONAL ACCESS DEVELOPMENT
to formulate and implement policies in the field of industrial resilience and international cooperation.

AGENCY FOR INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
to conduct researches and investigations as well as preparation of macro policy plan for medium and long−term 
industrial development, cluster development policy of priority industry as well as industrial climate and quality.
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SELECtED govErNmENt wEbSitES

the coordinating Ministry of economic affairs www.ekon.go.id
the coordinating Ministry of Political, legal and Security affairs www.polkam.go.id
the coordinating Ministry of Human Development and cultural affairs www.kemenkopmk.go.id
the coordinating Ministry of Maritime affairs www.maritim.go.id
the Ministry of Home affairs www.kemendagri.go.id
the Ministry of Foreign affairs www.kemlu.go.id
the Ministry of Defense www.kemhan.go.id
the Ministry of Finance www.kemenkeu.go.id
the Ministry of Religious www.kemenag.go.id
the Ministry of agriculture www.pertanian.go.id
the Ministry of education and culture www.kemdiknas.go.id
the Ministry of Health www.depkes.go.id
the Ministry of Social www.kemsos.go.id
the Ministry of transportation www.dephub.go.id
the Ministry of Manpower www.naker.go.id

The Ministry of Industry www.kemenperin.go.id
the Ministry of trade www.kemendag.go.id
the Ministry of cooperatives and Small & Medium enterprises www.depkop.go.id
the Ministry of Justice and Human Rights www.kemenkumham.go.id
the Ministry of energy and Mineral Resources www.esdm.go.id
the Ministry of Public Work and People Housing www.pu.go.id
the Ministry of environment and Forestry www.dephut.go.id
the Ministry of Maritime affairs and Fisheries www.kkp.go.id
the Ministry of tourism www.parekraf.go.id
the Ministry of Women empowerment and child Protection www.kemenpppa.go.id
the Ministry of State enterprises www.bumn.go.id
the Ministry of national Development Planning board www.bappenas.go.id
the Ministry of Research, technology and Higher education www.ristek.go.id
the Ministry of communication and informatics www.kominfo.go.id
the Ministry of Village Development, Disadvantaged Regions and transmigration www.kemendesa.go.id
the Ministry of Youth and Sports affairs www.kemenpora.go.id
the Ministry of agrarian and Spatial Planning www.bpn.go.id
the Ministry of State apparatus and bureaucratic Reform www.menpan.go.id
the Ministry of State Secretary www.setneg.go.id
Secretary of cabinet www.setkab.go.id
agency for the assessment and application of technology www.bppt.go.id
indonesia central bureau of Statistic (bPS) www.bps.go.id
the national agency of Drug and Food control www.pom.go.id
national Standardization agency www.bsn.or.id
indonesia investment coordinating board www.bkpm.go.id
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MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav.52−53, 6th Floor, Jakarta 12950

 : (021) 5255609 

 : (021) 5255609

 : humas@kemenperin.go.id

 : www.kemenperin.go.id

@Kemenperin_Ri kemenperin_ri Kementerian Perindustrian Ri Kementerian Perindustrian Ri


